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Statement No. 56 Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in the
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Statement No. 40 Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures—an amendment of GASB Statement
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amendment of GASB Statement No. 14 (Issued 5/02)
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Statement No. 18 Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and Postclosure Care
Costs (Issued 8/93)

Statement No. 17 Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting--Governmental Fund Operating
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Statement No. 5 Disclosure of Pension Information by Public Employee Retirement Systems and
State and Local Governmental Employers (Issued 11/86)

Statement No. 4 Applicability of FASB Statement No. 87, ""Employers' Accounting for Pensions,"
to State and Local Governmental Employers (Issued 9/86)

Statement No. 3 Deposits with Financial Institutions, Investments (including Repurchase
Agreements), and Reverse Repurchase Agreements (Issued 4/86)

Statement No. 2 Financial Reporting of Deferred Compensation Plans Adopted under the
Provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 457 (Issued 1/86)

Statement No. 1 Authoritative Status of NCGA Pronouncements and AICPA Industry Audit
Guide (Issued 7/84)

‘GASB (..,aw s il
GASB Concepts Statement No. 5 Service Efforts and Accomplishments Reporting—an
amendment of GASB Concepts Statement No. 2 (November 2008)
GASB Concepts Statement No. 4 Elements of Financial Statements (June 2007)

GASB Concepts Statement No. 3 Communication Methods in General Purpose External Financial
Reports That Contain Basic Financial Statements (April 2005)

GASB Concepts Statement No. 2 Service Efforts and Accomplishments Reporting—as amended
by GASB Concepts Statements No. 3 and 5 (November 2008)

GASB Concepts Statement No. 2 Service Efforts and Accomplishments Reporting (April 1994)

v



GASB Concepts Statement No. 1 Objectives of Financial Reporting (May 1987)
:GASB ol

GASB Interpretation No. 6 Recognition and Measurement of Certain Liabilities and Expenditures
in Governmental Fund Financial Statements—an interpretation of NCGA Statements 1, 4,
and 5; NCGA Interpretation 8; and GASB Statements No. 10, 16, and 18 (March 2000)

GASB Interpretation No. 5 Property Tax Revenue Recognition in Governmental Funds--an
interpretation of NCGA Statement 1 and an amendment of NCGA Interpretation 3
(November 1997)

GASB Interpretation No. 4 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Capitalization Contributions
to Public Entity Risk Pools--an interpretation of GASB Statements No. 10 and 14 (February
1996)

GASB Interpretation No. 3 Financial Reporting for Reverse Repurchase Agreements--an
interpretation of GASB Statement No. 3 (January 1996)

GASB Interpretation No. 2 Disclosure of Conduit Debt Obligations--an interpretation of NCGA
Statement 1 (August 1995)

GASB Interpretation No. 1 Demand Bonds Issued by State and Local Governmental Entities--an
interpretation of NCGA Statement 1 and NCGA Interpretation 9 (December 1984)

FASAB glas, kbl v

s sl

SFFAC 1 - Objectives of Federal Financial Reporting
SFFAC 2 - Entity and Display
SFFAC 3 - Management's Discussion and Analysis - Concepts

SFFAC 4 - Intended Audience and Qualitative Characteristics for the Consolidated Financial
Report of the United States Government

SFFAC 5, Definitions of Elements and Basic Recognition Criteria for Accrual-Basis Financial
Statements, December 26, 2007

SFFAC 6 - Distinguishing Basic Information, RSI, and OAI
A b

FASAB Standards

SFFAS 1 - Accounting for Selected Assets and Liabilities

SFFAS 2 - Accounting for Direct Loans and Loan Guarantees
SFFAS 3 - Accounting for Inventory and Related Property
SFFAS 4 - Managerial Cost Accounting Concepts and Standards
SFFAS 5 - Accounting for Liabilities of the Federal Government
SFFAS 6 - Accounting for Property, Plant, and Equipment
SFFAS 7 - Accounting for Revenue and Other Financing Sources

YA



SFFAS 7 - Implementation Guide (April 2002) [amends June 1996 SFFAS 7 - Implementation
Guide]

SFFAS 7 - Implementation Guide (June 1996)

SFFAS 8 - Supplementary Stewardship Reporting

SFFAS9 - Deferral of SFFAS 4 - Managerial Cost Accounting

SFFAS 10 - Accounting for Internal Use Software (amends SFFAS 6)

SFFAS 11 - Amendments to Accounting for PP&E: Definitions (amends SFFAS's 6 and 8)

SFFAS 12 - Recognition of Contingent Liabilities from Litigation (amends SFFAS 5)

SFFAS 13 - Deferral of Paragraph 65.2 - Material Revenue-Related Transactions (amends
SFFAS 7)

SFFAS 14 - Amendments to Deferred Maintenance Reporting (amends SFFAS's 6 and 8)

SFFAS 15 - Management's Discussion and Analysis - Standards

SFFAS 16 - Amendments to Accounting for PP&E: Multi-Use Heritage Assets (amends SFFAS's
6 and 8)

SFFAS 17 - Accounting for Social Insurance

SFFAS 18 - Amendments To Accounting Standards For Direct Loans and Loan Guarantees
(amends SFFAS 2)

SFFAS 19 - Technical Amendments to Accounting Standards For Direct Loans and Loan
Guarantees (amends SFFAS 2)

SFFAS No. 20 - Elimination of Certain Disclosures

SFFAS No. 21-Reporting Corrections of Errors and Changes in Accounting Principles

SFFAS No. 22- Change in Certain Requirements for Reconciling Obligations and Net Cost of
Operations

SFFAS No. 23- Eliminating the Category National Defense Property,Plant, and Equipment Staff
Implementation Guidance 23.1

SFFAS No. 24 - Selected Standards for the Consolidated Financial Report of the United States
Government

SFFAS No. 25 - Reclassification of Stewardship Responsibilities and Eliminating the Current
Services Assessment

SFFAS No. 26 - Presentation of Significant Assumptions for the Statement of Social Insurance:
Amending SFFAS 25

SFFAS 27 - ldentifying and Reporting Earmarked Funds

SFFAS 28 - Deferral of the Effective Date of Reclassification of the Statement of Social
Insurance: Amending SFFAS 25 and 26

SFFAS 29 - Heritage Assets and Stewardship Land

SFFAS 30- Inter-Entity Cost Implementation Amending SFFAS 4, Managerial Cost Accounting
Standards and Concepts

SFFAS 31 - Accounting for Fiduciary Activities

SFFAS 32 - Consolidated Financial Report of the United States Government Requirements

SFFAS 33, Pensions, Other Retirement Benefits, and Other Post-employment benefits:
Reporting Gains and Losses from Changes in Assumptions and Selecting Discount Rates and
Valuation Dates

Interpretation #1. Reporting on Indian Trust Funds in General Purpose Financial Reports of the
Department of the Interior

Y4



Interpretation #2: Accounting for Treasury Judgment Fund Transactions

Interpretation #3: Measurement Date for Pension and Retirement Health Care Liabilities

Interpretation #4: Accounting for Pension Payments in Excess of Pension Expense

Interpretation #5: Recognition By Recipient Entities of Receivable Nonexchange Revenue: An
Interpretation of SFFAS No. 7

Interpretation #6: Accounting for Imputed Intra-departmental Costs: An Interpretation of
SFFAS No. 4

Interpretation #7: Items Held for Remanufacture

B ab

(Sades gla

Technical Bulletin 2006-1, Recognition and Measurement of Asbestos-Related Cleanup Costs

Technical Bulletin 2003-1, Certain Questions and Answers Related to the Homeland Security Act
of 2002

Technical Bulletin 2002-2, Disclosures Required By Paragraph 79(g) of SFFAS 7

Technical Bulletin 2002-1, Assigning to Component Entities Costs and Liabilities That Result
From Legal Claims Against the Federal Government (153KB PDF)

Technical Bulletin 2000-1, Purpose and Scope of FASAB Technical Bulletins and Procedures for
Issuance (84KB PDF)

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release No. 1. Audit Legal Representation
Letter Guidance

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release No. 2: Determining Probable and
Reasonably Estimable for Environmental Liabilities in the Federal Government

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release 3 (revised): Auditing Estimates for
Direct Loan and Loan Guarantee Subsidies under the Federal Credit Reform Act
Amendments to Technical Release 3: Preparing and Auditing Direct Loan and Loan
Guarantee Subsidies under the Federal Credit Reform Act

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release No. 4: Reporting on Non-Valued
Seized and Forfeited Property

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release No. 5: Implementation Guidance on
Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Standards 10: Accounting for Internal Use
Software

Federal Financial Accounting and Auditing Technical Release 6: Preparing Estimates for Direct
Loan and Loan Guarantee Subsidies under the Federal Credit Reform Act Amendments to
Technical Release 3: Preparing and Auditing Direct Loan and Loan Guarantee Subsidies
under the Federal Credit Reform Act

Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Technical Release 7, Clarification of Standards Relating
to the National Aeronautics and Space Administration's Space Exploration Equipment
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Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Technical Release 8: Clarification of Standard Relating
to Inter-Entity Costs

Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Technica Release 9: Implementation Guide for
Statement of FASAB 29: Heritage Assets and Stewardship Land
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United States Government
Statements of Net Cost
for the Years Ended September 30, 2008, and September 30, 2007

Gross Earned Net Gross Earned Net
Cost Revenue Cost Cost Revenue Cost

{In billions of dallars) 2008 2007
Deparmmentof Defense ... TG7.6 26.8 740.8 689.6 251 G54.5
Department of Health and Human

SEIVICES e TE8.1 hG.4 T12.7 T18.6 5.8 G66.8
Social Securtty Administration . BB3 O 0.3 G636 626.4 03 G261
Depariment of Veterans Affairs ................ 434.6 4.2 430 4 63.1 T R4
Interest on Treasury Securities held by

the public. ... 2416 - 241.6 238.9 - 2389
Deparment of the Treasury. e 1870 12.4 184.6 36.9 6.3 80.6
Department of Agriculture... ... 109.3 9.8 995 98.6 121 86.5
Depariment of Transporation................... 715 0.a 0.7 66.2 05 65.7
Department of Education 656.0 5.0 61.9 66.3 4.5 61.8
Departmentof Labor.......oo 60.6 - 60.6 501 - 50.1
Depariment of Housing and Urhan

Development ... 60.6 0e 50.8 54.0 0.9 531
Depariment of Homeland Security ... &60.0 7.8 521 511 7.1 44.0
Department of Energy ... 358 4.2 N6 67.5 4.3 63.2
Department of Justice. ...l T 11 30.6 28.8 1.0 2T7.8
Office of Personnel Management... ... 395 16.0 235 36.2 15.5 20.7
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 243 1.7 226 1.7 09 0.8
Depariment of the Interior....................... 234 21 21.3 18.6 2.0 16.6
Mational Aeronautics and Space

Administration ... ... 204 0.z 202 16.2 0.1 16.2
Deparmentof State ... 221 26 19.5 18.4 34 15.0
Railroad Retirement Board ............... 20.7 4.2 16.5 157 10.3 54
Depariment of Commerce ............... 112 20 9.9 9.6 1.8 T7
Enviraonmental Protection Agency ... 101 05 9.6 10.0 0.4 9.6
Agency for International Development . 91 (0.1) a2 a7 03 9.4
Federal Communications Commission........ a5 04 2.1 T4 0.4 T.A
Mational Science Foundation.................... G6.0 - 6.0 5.7 - L
Small Business Administration... 1.9 04 15 1.3 0.4 0o
Smithsonian Institution ... [1R] - 0. 0.7 - 0.7
General Services Administration . ............. 1.0 05 0.5 06 0.5 01
LS. Muclear Regulatory Commission......... 1.2 0e 0.4 1.0 0.6 0.4
Mational Credit Union Administration........... 05 01 0.4 0.3 0.1 0.2
Securities and Exchange Commission ... 1.1 1.0 01 1.0 1.5 (0.5)
Tennesseasa Valley Authority ... 10.2 10.1 01 109 104 0.5
Farm Credit System Insurance

Comoration ... - 0.2 (0.2) - 01 (0.1)
Export-Import Bank of the United States ... 0.4 o7 (0.3) 05 0. (0.4)
Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation........ 23 35 (1.2) 1.5 6.1 (4.6)
U3, Postal Senvice.. ..o 60.0 73T (13.7) 60.1 [EN (13.68)
Allatherentities ..., 45.9 0.5 45.3 235 0.7 22.8

Total 38816 2609 38407 31573 2478 29095

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial staternents.
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United States Government

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Position
for the Years Ended September 30, 2008, and September 30, 2007

(Restated-See Note 21)

Hon-

Earmarked Earmarked

Non-

Earmarked Earmarked

Funds Funds Consolidated Funds Funds Consolidated
{In billions of dollars) 2008 2007 (Restated)
Revenue:
Individual income tax and tax withholdings ... 1,210.0 gegd4 20734 1,164 4 B354 19998
Corporation income faxes . ..oeeeeeeeee. 2897 299.7 3672 T2
Unemployment taxss 5.4 354 8.3 8.3
Excize taxes. ... 15.3 51.8 67.1 13.9 536 B7.5
Estate and gift taxes 2838 288 260 26.0
Cusfoms duties ... 273 27.3 18.2 18.2
Other taxes and recsiple 507 243 85.0 44 4 L2 796
Mizcellaneous earned revenues ... 289 5.8 357 253 4.4 29.7
Intragovernmental interest 201.0 201.0 192.7 192.7
Total revenuUE ... 1,661.7 1,2007 28624 1,659.4 1,106 28200
Elminations. ..o {201.0) (192.7)
Consolidated revenue . 26614 26273
Het Cost:
Met cost. 2,186 4 14543 36407 1.653.1 12564 28085
Intragovernmental interest ... 201.0 201.0 192.7 192.7
Total net cost 23874 145343 3817 1.845.58 12564 31022
ElmMinations........o.ooeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e (201.0 (192.7)
Consolidated netcost..___............ 3.640.7 2,909.5
Intragovernmental transfers ... (238.0) 3380 (290.6) 2506
Unrmatched fransactions and balances
(Mt e (29.8) (25.8) 6.7 6.7
Het operating [cost)revenue ... (1,083 5) B44 _(1,009.1) (470.3) 1948 _ (1275.5)
Het position, beginning of period....____...... (9,626.0) §20.2 (9,205.8) (9.340.7) 4243 (B,916.4)
Prior period adjustiments — changss in
accounting princigles (Mote 180 ... 1.4 - 11.4 (15.0) 1.1 (12.9)
Met operating {costirevenue................... (1,083.5) 844 ({1.009.1) (470.3) 1948 (275.5)
Met position, end of period ... (10.908.1) 704.6 (10,203.5) (9.826.0) 620.2 _(5.205.8)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

0¢



United States Government

Balance Sheets

as of September 30, 2008, and September 30, 2007
(Restated-See Note 21)

2007
{Im billions of dollars) 2008 (Restated)

Assets:

Cash and other monetary assets (Note 2) e 424.5 128.0
Accounts and taxes receivable, net (Note 3). . 930 a7.8
Loans receivable, net (Note d) e 2634 23148
Inventories and related property, net (Note 53 ... 2896 2771
Property, plant, and equipment, net (Note 6) ... TETN 5911
Securities and investments (Naofe 7)o T79.6 998
Investments in Government sponsored enterprises (Mote 8)...._ 7.0 -

Other assets (NOte ) e 79.9 654

TOEAl BSSBES oo 1.974.7 1,581.1

Stewardship Land and Heritage Asseis (MNole 24)
Liabilities:
Accounts payable (Note 100 e 733 66.2

Federal debt securifies held by the public and accrued interest
< OSSP 5,836.2 5,077.7

Federal employes and veleran benefits payable (Note 12) ... 53189 47691
environmental and disposal liabilities (Mote 130 3428 2.0
Benefits due and payable (Note 1) . 144 4 1337
Insurance program liahilities (Note 150 . 778 727
Loan guarantes liabilities (Note ). 724 649 .1
Keepwell payable (Mote 8) 13.8 -

Other liahilities (Mote 16) ... 2981 256.4

Total liabilities ..., 12,1782 10,786.9
Contingencies (Note 19) and Commitments (Mote 207
MNet position:
carmarked funds (Note 21) (Restated) . T04.6 G20.2
MNon-earmarked funds (Restated) .. _ (10,9081} (9.826.0)

Total net position ... 110.203.5) {9,205.8)

Total liabilities and net position ... 1,974.7 1,581.1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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United States Government
Statements of Social Insurance (Note 23)

Present Value of Long-Range (75 Years, except Black Lung) Actuarial Projections

**UNAUDITED™™
{In hillions of dallars) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Federal Old-Age, Survivors and Disability Insurance {Social Security): '
Revenus (Confributions and Earmarked Taxes) from:
Particigants who have aftained eligibility age (52 and ower) ... 54z 477 533 464 411
Participants who have not attained ligibility age ... 18,249 17,515 16,565 15,290 14 388
Future participants .. 17,566 16,121 15,006 13,696 12,900
All eurrent and future participants 36,357 113 32107 20450 27 699
Expenditures for Scheduied Future Bensfits for:
Particigants who have aftained eligibility age (52 and ower) ... (B,953) (B,325) (5,868) (5,395) (4,933)
Participanis who have not attained ligibility age ................ (29,021) (27.928) 126,211 (23,942) (22,418)
Future participants .o (6,933) (5,619 (5.450) (3,816) [5.578])
Al current and future participants ... (42.911)  (40.876)  [38.537) [33,154)  (32.828)
Present valus of future expenditures in excess of future A
FEVETILIE oottt e {B,555)" (B.763) % (5449° {5,704)° (5,228) °
Federal Hospital Insurance (Medicare Part A): =
Revenus (Confributions and Earmarked Taxes) from:
Particigants who have aftained eligibility age (85 and over) ... 202 178 182 162 148
Participants who have not attained eligibility age ... 6,320 5,975 5 BES 5,054 4 820
Future participants ... 5,361 4 870 4,767 4209 4 005
Al current and future participants ... ..o 11,883 11,023 10,644 9435 8,976
Expenditures for Scheduied Future Bensfits for:
Particigants who have aftained eligibility age (85 and over) ... (2,747) (2.558) (2,397) (2,179) (2, 168)
Participantz who have not attained eligibility age ... (17,263) (15,639) {15,633) (12,668) (12,054)
Future participants ... {4,508} {2,118} {3,904 (3,417} [3.246)
Al current and future participants ... ..o (24 619) (33.315) (21.934) (18,264) (17 468)
FPresent valus of future expenditures in excess of fulure
FEWETILIE oo e (12,736)" (12292)° (11,290)° (8,829)" (5.492)°
Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance {Medicare Part B):
Rewvenue (Premiumes) from:
Particigants who have aftained eligibility age (85 and ower) ... 461 433 409 363 332
Participants who have not attained eligibility age ... 3,859 3,184 3167 2900 2 665
Future participants ... 1,138 1,172 906 924 841
All eurrent and future participants 5,478 4789 4,451 4 187 3,885
Expenditures for Scheduied Future Benefits for:
Particigants who have attained eligibility age (55 and owver) ... (1,986} {1.834) {1,773) (1,622) {1,475}
Participants who have not attained eligibility age ... {14,949} (12,130) {12,433) {11,541) {10,577
Future participants ... (4,262} {4.257) {3,407} (3,408) {3.277)
All current and future participants ... {21,197) (18221 (17,613 {16,571) (15.328)
Fresent value of future expenditures in excess of flture . i
FEVEILE e (15719 (13437 (1313137 (12384)°  (114an’

Totals may not equal the sum of componenis due fo rounding.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

o1



United States Government
Statements of Social Insurance (Note 23), continued

Present Value of Long-Range (75 Years, except Black Lung) Actuarial Projections

**UNAUDITED™™
{In killions of dollars) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance (Medicare Part D): ™
Revenus (Premiums and Stale Transfers) from:
Pariicipants who have attained eligibility age (65 and over) ... 123 167 173 185 17
Participants who have not attained eligibility age ... 1,380 1,627 1,700 1,790 1,85
Future participants ... ... 604 611 482 572 g11
All current and future participants ... 2107 2405 2,366 2,547 265
Expenditures for Scheduled Future Benefits for:
Pariicipants who have attained eligibility age (65 and over) ... (581 (794 (T92) (580) 773
Participants who have not attained eligibility age (B,527) (7,273) (7,338) (7,913) (7,566
Future participants ... . {2 B5E) {2,695} (21213 (2.440) (2431
All current and future participants ... (9,964  (10766) (102300 (11,233 (10,770
FPrezent value of fulure expendifures in excess of fudure
revEnUE e 7,857y’ (B361)°  (7.884)° (8,686)°  (B.119)
Railroad Retirement:
Revenus (Confribufions and Earmarked Taxes) from:
Participants who have attained eligitility ..................... 5 5 5 4 4
Participants who have not attained eligibility ... 43 41 40 v a7
Future participani= ... o4 o4 SE 41 39
All current and future parficipants ... 102 100 100 B2 a0
Expendifures for Scheduled Futurs Benefits for:
Participants who have attained eligibility ..................... (97) (93] (923 (847 (31)
Participants who have not attained eligitility ... (B8) (58] (54 (T3 (T2)
Future particiPant= ... [26) (28]} (23] (16} [14)
All current and future participants . (212) (205} (201 (173) (167
Present value of future expenditures in excess of . - ) i .
fLtre PEVEIUE ' (105} (105) * (101}~ Qe [B7)°
Black Lung (Part C):
FPresent values of future revenue in excess of fulure )
EXPERAILTES T e 5° 5" 4" 5% 4"
Total present value of future expenditures in excess
Of FULLIrE FEVEMUE ..o 42,9700 _ (40.548)  (38.851)  (356893)  (33.363]

Totals may not equal the sum of components due to rounding.

The accompanying notes are an imtegral part of thess financial statements.
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United States Government
Statements of Social Insurance (Note 23), continued

Present Value of Long-Range (75 Years, except Black Lung) Actuarial Projections

“UNAUDITED™
iIn billions of dallars) 2008 2007 2006 2005 200
Social Ingurance Summary: b
Farticipants who have attained aligibility age:
Revenue (e.g., Contribufions and earmarked taxes)......... 1,333 1,260 1,312 1,178 107
Expenditures for scheduled future benefits (12,265 (1,808} (109200  (10160) {9,430
Prezent value of future expenditures in excess of
FUtUME FEVENUE .o (11,038) (10,348 (9 608) (8,882 {8,359
Farficipants who have not affained ligibiity ags:
Revenue (e.g., Contribufions and earmarked taxes)......... 29,851 28,342 27,160 25,081 2378
Expenditures for scheduled futurs benefits ... (67 @20y (83056} (B1BRE)  (56,138) (52686
Prezent value of future expenditures in excess of
FUBLIPE TEVEILE ..o (35,088)  (4714) (453w (M057) (28919
Closed group — Total present value of future
expenditures in excess of future revenue.................. 49138)  (£5082)  (44.145) (40039 (37278
Futurs participants:
Revenue (e.q., Confributions and earmarked taxes)....... 24743 22828 21,227 15,442 1845
Expenditures for scheduled future benefits (18578)  (18714) (15833  [(15002) (14542
Prezent value of future revenug in excess of future
ERENITUNES o 6,165 4114 5,254 4,350 3,915
Open group - Total present value of future ) ) ) . :
expenditures in excess of future revenue............... {42.870) _ (40948)  (38,851) _ (35688) _ (33,363

' The projecfion period is 1/1/2008 - 12/31/2082 and the valuation date is 1/1/2008.
':"'le projection period is 1712007 - 1272172081 and the valuation date is 11/2007.
* The projecfion pericd = 1/1/2008 - 12/31/2050 and the valuafion date is 1/1/2008.
‘: The projeciion peried s 1/1/2005 - 12/31/2078 and the valuation date is 1/1/2008.
* The projeciion pericd = 1/1/2004 - 12/31/2078 and the valuaiion daie is 1/1/2004.

® These amounts represent the present value of the future fransfers from the General Fund of the Treasury to the Supplementary Medical
Insurance Trust Fund. These future infragovernmental transfers are included as income in both HHS' and the Centers for Medicars &
Medicaid Services' Financial Reporis but are not income from the Governmentwide perspective of this repert.
¥ These amounts approximate the present value of the future financial interchange and the future fransters from the General Fund of the
Treasury to the Social S=cunty Equivalent Benefit Account (see discussion of Railroad Retirement Program in the required supplemental
information section of this report). They are included as income in the Railroad Retirement Financial Report but are not income from the

Governmentwide perspective of this report.

* Does not include interest expense acoruing on the outstanding debt.

* The projection period is 530/2008 - 2002040 and the valuation date is 8302008,
" The projection perind is 8/30¢2007 - 2/30/2040 and the valuation date is 8:30/2007.
1.| The projection period is 8302008 - 23002040 and the valuation date is 573002008,
" The projaction perind is B/30:2005 - 2/30/2040 and the valuation date is 8/30/2006.
" The projection period is B/30/2004 - 23002040 and the valuation date is S3002004.

" Participants for the Social Security and Medicare programs are assumed fo be the “closed group” of individuals who are at least age 15

at the start of the projection period, and are paricipating as either taxpayers, beneficiaries, or both, except for the 2007 Medicare
pragrams for which current paricipants are assumed to be at lzast 18 instead of 15 years of age.

Totals may not equal the sum of components due to reunding.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Alternatively, the internal balances could be reported
on separate lines as assets and liabilities. A notation
would need to be added to inform the reader that the
“Total” column is adjusted for those amounts.

Sample City
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2005
_Primary government
Governmental Business-type Component
activities activities Total units
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents $ 13,597,899 $10,279,143 $ 29?&?77,042 $ 303,935
Investments 27,365,221 - 27,365,221 7,428,952
Receivables (net) 12,833,132 3,609,615 16,442,747 4,042,290
" Internal balances 175,000 (175,000) - --
Inventories 322,149 - 126,674 448,823 83,697
Capital assets, net (Note 1) 170.022.760 151,388.751 321.411.51 37.744.786
Total assets 224.316.161 165,229.183 389.545.344 49.603.660
Liabilities
Accounts payable 6,783,310 751,430 7,534,740 1,803,332
Deferred revenue 1,435,599 - 1,435,599 38,911
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 2):
Due within one year 9,236,000 4,426,286 113,662,286 1,426,639
Due in more than one year 83.302.378 74.482.273 157.784.651 27,106,151
Total liabilities 100.757.287 79.659.989 180.417.276 30.375.033
Net assets '
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt 103,711,386 73,088,574 176,799,960 15,906,392
Restricted for:
Capital projects 11,705,864 - 11,705,864 492,445
Debt service 3,020,708 1,451,996 4,472,704 -
Community development ) -
projects - 4,811,043 - 4,811,043
Other purposes 3,214,302 -- 3,214,302 --
Unrestricted (deficit) (2.904.,429) 11,028.624 8.124.195 2.82
Total net assets $123.558.874 $.85,569,194 $209.128.068 $19.228,627

Net assets restricted for capital projects includes approximately $13 million of capital debt for which the proceeds
have not yet been used to construct capital assets.

SOURCE: GASB 34, page 201.
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Sample City
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
The detail p for g iviti the minis i
Governments are encouraged to provide more details—for example, police, fire, EMS, and
| inspections —sather than simply *public safety.”
Program revenues re e 4
Operating Capital Primary government
Charges for grants and grants and Gover tal Busi type
uncti (2 Expenses services Contributions contributions activities ___activities Total
L government
Governmental activities:
General government $ 9,571,410 $3,146,915 $ 843,617 $ - $(5,580,878) $ - $ (5,580,878)
Public safety 34,844,749 1,198,855 1,307,693 62,300 (32,275,901) - (32,275,901)
Public work§ 10,128,538 850,000 - 2,252,615 (7,025,923) - (7,025,923)
Engineering services 1,299,645 704,793 - -- (594,852) - (594,852)
Health and sanitation 6,738,672 5,612,267 575,000 - (551,405) - (551,405)
Cemetery 735,866 212,496 - - (523,370) - (523,370)
Culture and recreation 11,532,350 3,995,199 2,450,000 - (5,087,151) - (5,087,151)
Community development 2,994,389 - - 2,580,000 (414,389) - (414,339)
Education (payment to school 21,893,273 - - - (21,893,273) - (21,893,273)
district)
Interest on long-term debt 6,068,121 - = - {6.068.121) = (6.068,121)
Total governmental activities 105.807.013 15720525 5.176.310 4894915 (80.015,263) = (80.015.263)
Business-type activities: .
Water 3,595,733 4,159,350 - 1,159,909 - 1,723,526 1,723,526
Sewer 4,912,853 7,170,533 - 486,010 - 2,743,690 2,743,690
Parking facilities 2.796.283 1344087 . - = S (1452,196) {1.452,196)
Total business-type activities 11,304,869 12.673.970 - 1.645919 = 3,015,020 _3.015,020
Total primary government $117.111.882 - $28.394.495 $5.176.310 $6,540,834 (80.015.263) 3,015,020 (717.000,243)
Component units
Landfill $ 3,382,157 $ 3,857,858 $ - $ 11397 - - -
Public school system 31,186,498 705,765 3.937.083 - - = =
Total component units $.34.568.655 $ 4,563,623 $3.937.083 $__11.397 _ -- == &
General revenues: N
Taxes: )
Property taxes, levied for general purposes 51,693,573 - 51,693,573
Property taxes, levied for debt service 4,726,244 - 4,726,244
Franchise taxes 4,055,505 - 4,055,505
Public service taxes 8,969,887 - 8,969,887
Payment from Sample City - = =
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs 1,457,820 - 1,457,820
Investment earnings 1,958,144 601,349 2,559,493
Miscellaneous * 884,907 104,925 989,832
Special item—gain on sale of park land 2,653,488 - 2,653,488
Transfers 501,409 —(501.409) =
Total general revenues, special items, and transfers 76,900,977 204.865 77,105,842
Change in net assets. (3,114,286) 3,219,885 105,599
Net assets—beginning 126.673.160 82,349,309 209,022,469
Net assets—ending $123,558,874 $85,569,194 $209.128.068

SOURCE: GASB 34, pp. 208-9.

Component
—units

21,893,273
6,461,708
881,763
22,464

29.259.208
3,202,656
16,025,971
$19.228,627
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Sample City
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2005
Other Total
HUD Community Route 7 £ tal  gover
i General programs redevelopment construction funds
sets
Cash and cash equivalents $3,418,485 $1,236,523 3 - $ - $ 5,606,792 $ 10,261,800
Investments - - 13,262,69. 10,467,03 3,485,252 27,214,984
Receivables, net 3,644,561 2953438 353,340 11,000 10,221 6,972,560
Due from other funds 1,370,757 - - - - 1,370.757
Receivables from other governments - 119,059 - - 1,596,038 1,715,097
Liens receivable 791,926 3,195,745 - - - 3,987,671
Inventories 182,82 = - - - 182821
Total assets $2.408.550 $1.504.763 $13,616,035 $10.478,037 $10.698.303 $51,705.690
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities .
Accounts payable $3,408,680 $129,975 $ 190,548 $1,104,632 $ 1,074,831 $ 5,908,666
Due to other funds - 25,369 - - b 25,369
Payable to other governments 94,074 - - - - 94,074
Deferred revenue 4.250.430 6,273,045 250,000 ___11.000 - 10,784,475
Total liabilities 1.753.184 6.428.389 —440.548 1115632 1.074.831 16.812.584
Fund balances
Reserved for:
Inventories 182,821 - - - - 182,821
Liens receivables 791,926 - -- - - 791,926
Encumbrances 40,292 41,034 119,314 5,792,587 1,814,122 7,807,349
Debt service - “Designations” of unreserved fund balances 3,832,062 3,832,062
Other purposes == may be displayed or disclosed in the notes. 1,405,300 1,405,300
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 640,327 - = 640,327
Special revenue funds - 1,035,342 -- - 1,330,718 2,366,060
Capital projects funds R = 13,056,173 3.5690.818
Total fund balances 1,655,366 1,076,376 13,175,487 9.362.405 _2.623472 34,893,106
Total liabilities and fund balances $9.408.550 $7.504,765 $13.616.035 $10.478,037 $10.698.303
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are
different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds, 161,082,708
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures and
therefore are deferred in the funds. % 9,348,876
Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activi-
ties, such as i e and tel ications, to individual funds. The assets
and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental activities
in the statement of net assets. 2,994,691
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (84.760.507)
Net assets of governmental activities $123.558.874

SOURCE: GASB 34, pp. 220-1.
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Sample City

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Revenues
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Public service taxes
Fees and fines
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Current
General government

Public safety
Public works

Engineering services

Health and sanitation

Cemetery

Culture and recreation

Community development

Education—payment to school district
Debt service

Principal

Interest and other charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Proceeds of refunding bonds

Proceeds of long-term capital-related debt

Payment to bond refunding escrow agent

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources and uses

Special item

Proceeds from sale of park land

Net change in fund balances
Fund balances—beginning
Fund balances—ending

SOURCE: GASB 34, pp. 222-3

Other
HUD Community Route 7 governmental
General programs  redevelopment construction funds

$51,173,436 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,680,192
4,055,505 - - - -
8,969,887 - - - -
606,946 - - - -
2,287,794 - - - -
6,119,938 2,578,191 - - 2,830,916
11,374,460 - - - 30,708
552,325 87,106 549,489 270,161 364,330
881.874 66,176 - 2,939 94
86,022,165 2731473 349.489 273,100 7.906.240
8,630,835 - 417,814 16,700 121,052
33,729,623 - - - -
4,975,175 - - - 3,721,542
1,299,645 - - - -
6,070,032 - - - -
706,305 - - - -
11,411,685 - - - -
- 2,954,389 - - -
21,893,273 - - - -
- - - - 3,450,000

- - - - 5,215,151

- - 2246671 11.281.769 3,190,209

17.17 54,3 2.664.485 298,469 5.697.954
(2.695,008) (222.916) (2.114.996) 11.025,369) (7.791.714)
- - - - 38,045,000

- - 17,529,560 - 1,300,000
- - - - (37,284,144)

129,323 - - - 5,551,187
(2.163.759) (348.,046) (2.273,187) - 219.076)
(2.034.436) (348,046 15,256,373 - 7.392.967
3476488 - - - =
(1,252,956) (570,962) 13,141,377 (11,025,369) (398,747)
2,908,322 1,647,338 34.110 20,387,774 10,022,219
$.1,655,366 $1.076376  $13.175.487 $_9,362,405 $ 9623472

¢

Total
governmental

IMLEH

$ 55,853,628
4,055,505
8,969,887

606,946
2,287,794
11,529,045
11,405,168
1,823,411
951,083
97.482 467

9,186,401
33,729,623
8,697,317
1,299,645
6,070,032
706,305
11,411,685
2,954,389
21,893,273

3,450,000
5,215,151
16.718.649
121.332.470
{23.850,003)

38,045,000
18,829,560
(37,284,144)
5,680,510
(5.004,008)
20.266.858

3476488
(106,657)
34.999.763
$.34.803.106
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Sample City
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2005

mat; the “balance sheet” format also is per-

is required in either case.

This statement illustrates the “net assets” for-

mitted. Classification of assets and liabilities

Business-type activities: terprise s Governmental
Water and Parking activities—internal
sewer facilities Tot service funds
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,416,653 $ 369,168 $ 8,785,821 $ 3,336,099
Investments - - - 150.237
Receivables, net 3,564,586 3,535 3,568,121 157,804
Due from other governments 41,494 - 41,494 -
Inventories 126.674 - 126.674 139.328
Total current assets 12.149.407 72,7 12.522.110 3,783,468
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents - 1,493,322 1,493,322 --
Capital assets:
Land 813,513 3,021,637 3,835,150 --
Distribution and collection systems 39,504,183 - 39,504,183 -
Buildings and equipment 106,135,666 23,029,166 129,164,832 14,721,786
Less accumulated depreciation (15.328911) (5.786.503) (21.115.414) (5.781.734)
Total noncurrent assets 131,124,451 21.757.622 152,882,073 8.940.052
Total assets 143.273.858 22.130.325 165.404,183 12,723,520
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 447,427 304,003 751,430 780,570
Due to other funds 175,000 -- 175,000 1,170,388
Compensated absences 112,850 8,827 121,677 237,690
Claims and judgments -- -- -- 1,687,975
Bonds, notes, and loans payable 3.944,609 360,000 4,304,609 249.306
Total current liabilities 4.679.886 __672.830 __5352.716 _4.125.929
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences 451,399 35,306 486,705 --
Claims and judgments - - -- 5,602,900
Bonds, notes, and loans payable 54.451.549 19.544 _73.,995.568 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 54.902.948 19,579,325 4.482.2 _5,602.900
Total liabilities 59.582.834 20252.155 79.834.989 9,728,829
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 72,728,293 360,281 73,088,574 8,690,746
Restricted for debt service - 1,451,996 1,451,996 -
Unrestricted 10,962,731 65.893 11.028.624 (5.696.055)
Total net assets $_83,691.024 $_1,878,170 $_85,569,194 $_2,994,691

SOURCE: GASB 34, page 227.
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Sample City
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Business-type activities—enterprise funds Governmental
Water and Parking activities—internal
sewer liti ota service funds
Operating revenues:
Charges for service $11,329,883 $1,340,261 $12,670,144 $15,256,164
Miscellaneous - __ 3826 __ 3826 _1,066,761
Total operating revenues 11.329.883 1.344.087 12.673.970 16,322,925
Operating expenses:
Personal services 3,400,559 762,348 4,162,907 4,157,156
Contractual services 344,422 96,032 440,454 584,396
Utilities 754,107 100,726 854,833 214,812
Repairs and maintenance 747,315 64,617 811,932 1,960,490
Other supplies and expenses 498,213 17,119 515,332 234,445
Insurance claims and expenses -- - -- 8,004,286
Depreciation 1.163.140 _542.049 _1.705,189 1.707.872
Total operating expenses 6.907.756 1.582.891 _8.490.647 16.863.457
Operating income (loss) 4.422,127 (238.804) 4,183,323 (540,532)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Interest and investment revenue 454,793 146,556 601,349 134,733
Miscellaneous revenue - 104,925 104,925 20,855
Interest expense (1,600,830) (1,166,546) (2,767,376) (41,616)
Miscellaneous expense -- _ (46.846) (46,846) (176,003)
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) (1.146.037) (961.911) (2.107,948) (62.031)
Income (loss) before contributions and
transfers 3,276,090 (1,200,715) 2,075,375 (602,563)
Capital contributions 1,645,919 -- 1,645,919 18,788
Transfers out _(290.000) (211.409) (501.4009) (175.033)
Change in net assets 4,632,009 (1,412,124) 3,219,885 (758,808)
Total net assets—beginning 79.059.015 3.290.294 82,349,309 3.753.499
Total net assets—ending $83.691,024 $1.878,170 $85.569,194 $.2.994,601

SOURCE: GASB 34, page 229.
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Sample City

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

SOURCE: GASB 34, pp. 230-231

\%

Business-type activities—enterprise funds Governmental
Water and Parking activities—internal
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers $11,400,200 $ 1,345,292 $12,745,492 $15.326,343
Payments to suppliers (2,725.349) (365,137) (3,090,486) (2.812.238)
Payments to employees (3,360,055) (750,828) (4,110,883) (4,209,688)
Internal activity—payments to other funds (1,296,768) == (1,296.768) -
Claims paid 2= - - (8.482.451)
Other receipts (payments) (2.325.483) == (2.325.483) _1.061.118
Net cash provided by operating activities 1.692.545 2 27 1.921.872 883.084
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds (290.000) (211.409) (501.409) (175.033)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Proceeds from capital debt 4,041,322 8,660,778 12,702,100 -
Capital contributions 1,645919 - 1,645,919 -
Purchases of capital assets (4,194,035) (144.716) (4,338,751) (400,086)
Principal paid on capital debt (2,178,491) (8,895.000) (11,073.,491) (954,137)
Interest paid on capital debt (1,479,708) (1,166,546) (2,646,254) 41,616
Other receipts (payments) — 19,174 19.174 131,416
Net cash (used) by capital and related financing activities (2,.164,993) (1.526,310) (3.691.303) (1.264.423)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments -— —- - 15,684
Interest and dividends 454,793 143,747 598.540 129,550
Net cash provided by investing activities 454,793 143,747 8 _ 145234
Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (307,655) (1,364,645) (1,672,300) (411,138)
Balances—beginning of the year 8,724,308 3.227.135 11,951 3 _3.747.237
Balances—end of the year $ 8,416,653 $_1.862.490 $10,279.143 $.3,336.099
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities
Operating income (loss) $4,422,127 $ (238,804) $ 4,183,323 $ (540,532)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 1,163,140 542,049 1,705,189 1,707,872
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables, net 653,264 1,205 654,469 31,941
Inventories 2,829 -- 2,829 39,790
Accounts and other payables (297,.446) (86,643) (384,089) 475,212
Accrued expenses (4.251.369) (11.520) (4,239.849) _(831.199)
Net cash provided by operating activities $_1.692,545 $__ 229,327 $_1.921,872 $__883.084



Sl Jim gl Jb slgi) g 5l 4 90
L Sl slealls Lalls &) g

Sample City
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
December 31, 2005

Employee Private-
retirement purpose Agency
plan trusts funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,973 $ 1,250 $ 44,889
Receivables:
Interest and dividends 508,475 760 -
Other receivables 6.826 - 183.161
Total receivables 515,301 760 183,161
Investments, at fair value:
US government obligations 13,056,037 80,000 --
Municipal bonds 6,528,019 - -
Corporate bonds 16,320,047 - -
Corporate stocks 26,112,075 - -
Other investments _3.264.009 - ==
Total investments 65.2 87 _80.000 - -
Total assets 65.797.461  _82,010 $228,050
Liabilities
Accounts payable - 1,234 --
Refunds payable and others 1,358 - 228.050
Total liabilities 1358 1.234 $228.,050
Net Assets
Held in trust for pension benefits
and other purposes $65,796,103  $80.776
SOURCE: GASB 34, page 235.
P bl slgnl,ls A s Ol puis O g
Sample City
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Additions
Contributions:
Employer $2,721,341 $ -
Plan members 1.421,233 —=
Total contributions 4,142,574 =
Investment earnings:
Net (decrease) in fair value of investments (272,522) -
Interest 2,460,871 4,560
Dividends 1.445273 55
Total investment earnings 3,633,622 4,560
Less investment expense _ 216428 -
Net investment earnings 3.417.194 4.560
Total additions 1.559.768 4,560
Deductions
Benefits 2,453,047 3,800
Refunds of contributions 464,691 -
Administrative expenses 87.532 678
Total deductions 3.005.270 4,478
Change in net assets 4,554,498 82
Net assets—beginning of the year 61.241.605 80.694
Net assets—end of the year $65.796,103 $80.776

SOURCE: GASB 34, pages 235-6.
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Income statement
for the period ended 30 June 2008

INCOME
Revenue
Revenue from Government
Sale of goods and rendering of services
Other revenues
Total revenue
Gains
Sale of assets
Other gains
Total gains

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
Employee benefits
Suppliers
Grants
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs
Write-down and impairment of assets
Net losses from sale of assets
TOTAL EXPENSES

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Notes

3A
3B
3C

3D
3E

aA
4B
4C
4D
4E
4F
4G

2008 2007
$'000 $'000
149,315 133,536
7,666 7.219
824 1,011
157,805 141,766
- 85
360 398
360 483
158,165 142,229
101,143 96,159
40,403 49,303
4,625 3.732
3,344 3,270
93 126
47 49
20 -
149,675 152,639
8,490 (10.410)

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Balance sheet

as at 30 June 2008
2008 2007
Notes $'000 $'000
ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents B6A 2,270 2,256
Trade and other receivables 6B 73,469 54,717
Total financial assets 75,739 56,973
Non-financial assets
Land and buildings TA 10,442 7,092
Plant and equipment 7B 7,067 7,870
Intangibles 7C 788 930
Other non-financial assets 7D 1,443 869
Total non-financial assets 19,740 16,761
TOTAL ASSETS 95,479 73,734
LIABILITIES
Payables
Suppliers 8A 2,789 1,568
Other payables 8B 4,098 3,973
Total payables 6,887 5,541
Interest bearing liabilities
Leases 9 890 1,496
Total interest bearing liabilities 890 1,496
Provisions
Employee provisions 10 34,696 32,791
Total provisions 34,696 32,791
TOTAL LIABILITIES 42,473 39,828
NET ASSETS 53,006 33,906
EQUITY
Asset revaluation reserve 5,276 3,644
Contributed equity 12,939 3,961
Retained surplus 34,791 26,301
TOTAL EQUITY 53,006 33,906
Current assets 77,182 57,842
Non-current assets 18,297 15,892
Current liabilities 33,030 35,002
Non-current liabilities 9,443 4,826

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.



Statement of changes in equity
as at 30 June 2008

Asset revaluation Contributed
Retained earnings reserve equity Total equity
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
§'000 $'000 $'000 $000 §'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Opening balance as at 1 July 26,301 36,711 3,644 3,644 3,961 3,685 33,906 44,040
Income and expense

Surplus/{Deficit) for the period 8,490 {10,410) - - - - 8,490 (10,410)

Met revaluation increment - - 1,632 - - - 1,632 -
Total income and expenses

recognised directly in equity 8,490 (10,410) 1,632 - - - 10,122 (10,410)
Transactions with owners:

Contributions by owners:

Appropriations (equity injections) - - - - 8,078 276 8,978 276
Sub-total transactions with owners - - - - 8978 276 8978 278
Closing balance as at 30 June 34,791 26,301 5,276 3,644 12,939 3,861 53,006 33,508
Total equity attributable to the

Australian Government 34,791 26,301 5,276 3,644 12,939 3,861 53,006 33,508

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Cash flow statement
for the period ended 30 June 2008

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received
Goods and services
Appropriations
GST received from ATO
Other cash received
Total cash received

Cash used
Employees
Suppliers
Grants
Financing costs
GST paid to ATO
Cash to the OPA
Other cash used

Total cash used

Met cash from/(used by) operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash received

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Total cash received

Cash used
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangibles

Total cash used

Net cash from/(used by) investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received

Capital injections
Total cash received

Cash used

Repayment of borrowings (includes finance lease principal)

Total cash used
Net cash from/(used by) financing activities

Met increase/decrease in cash held
Cash at the beginning of the reporting period
Cash at the end of the reporting period

2008 2007

Motes $'000 $000
9,149 8106

132,002 138,787

2,817 3543

1,653 1,859

145,621 152,295

100,278 93,067

43,267 h2 668

4,625 3,732

93 126

104 123

1,422 -

i3 102

149,795 149 818

11 (4,174) 2477
35 110

35 110

3,829 1,405

208 AT

4,037 1.976
(4,002) {1,866)

8,978 276

8,978 276

788 738

788 738
8,190 (462)

14 145

2,256 2107

G4 2,270 2256

This statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Schedule of commitments
as at 30 June 2008

BY TYPE

Capital commitments
Land and buildings

Total capital commitments

Other commitments
Cperating leases
Other

Total other commitments

Commitments receivable
GST receivable
Total commitments receivable

NET COMMITMENTS

BY MATURITY
Capital commitments
One year or less
From one to five years
Cwer five years
Total capital commitments
Operating lease commitments
One year or less
From one to five years
Qwer five years
Total operating lease commitments

Other commitments
One year or less
From one to five years
Qwer five years

Total other commitments

NET COMMITMENTS BY MATURITY

2008 2007
$'000 $'000
475 -
475 -
58,810 65,538
14,876 9,524
73,686 75,362
(6,556) (6,610)
(6,556) (6,610)
67,605 68,752
432 -
432 -
8,115 8,138
27,762 27,292
17,734 24 656
53,611 60,086
9,557 6,400
4,005 2,226
- 40
13,562 5,666
67,605 68,752

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Schedule of commitments (continued)
Mote: Commitments are GST inclusive where relevant.

Operafing leases included are effectivel

y non-cancellable and comprise:

Mature of lease

General description of leasing arrangement

Leases for accommodation

Commercial — leases comprise various penods, including
broth initial and opticns periods.

Overseas estate — some commercial lease payments are
adjusted annually by 2 per cent and residential lease
payments are reviewed hi-annually to reflect market
movements.

As at 30 June 2008, overseas rental agreements for offices
had expired and new agreements had yet to be negofiated.

The initial periods of office accommodation leases are siill
current and each may he renewed with options for a further
three or five years.

Ausftralian estate — residential lease paymentis are
reviewed bi-annually to reflect market movements.

Agreements for the provision of
motor vehicles to Senior Executive
Officers

Mo contingent rentals exist.

Mo renewal or purchase options are available to the
Treasury.

Leases for computer equipment and
office equipment

The lessor provides all computer equipment designated as
necessary in the supply contract for three years with an
option to extend the term for a fixed period as agreed by
both pariies.

The lessor provides all photocopier equipment designated
as necessary in the supply contract for four years with an
option to extend the term for a fixed perod as agreed by
both parties.

Other commitments include commitments for consultants, building services and other commitments.

Schedule of contingencies

as at 30 June 2008

Contingent liabilities
Balance from previous period
New
Ohbligations expired/crystallised
Total contingent liabilities
NET CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Claims for
damages or
costs Other Total

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
$'000 F'000 $'000 £'000 $'000 5'000
- - 232 133 232 133
- - 232 207 232 207
- - (209) (108) {209) (108}
- - 255 232 255 232
- - 255 232 255 232

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
MNote: Departmental unguantifiable contingencies are disclosed in Note 12: Contingent liabilities and assets.

\42



Schedule of administered items
for the period ended 30 June 2008

Income administered
on behalf of Government
for the period ended 30 June 2008

Non-taxation revenue
Interest
Dividends
Sale of goods and rendering of services
Other revenue
Total revenues administered
on behalf of Government

Gains
Met foreign exchange gains
Total gains administered
on behalf of Government

Total income administered
on behalf of Government

Expenses administered
on behalf of Government
fior the period ended 30 June 2008

Grants
Interest
Other expenses

Losses
Met foreign exchange losses
Total expenses administered
on behalf of Government

Motes

17A
178
17C
17D

17E

18A
188
18C

18D

2008 2007
$'000 $000
3,652 10,235

1,084,822 1,177,725
600,200 618,792
68,980 66,257
1,757,654 1,873,009
67,519 -
67,519 -
1,825,173 1,673,009
42,627,153 39,721,904
28,738 35,779
(203) T

- 197,048
42,655,688 39,055,638

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Schedule of administered items (continued)

as at 30 June 2008

Assets administered
on behalf of Government
as at 30 June 2008

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables
Investments
Mon-financial assets
Other
Total assets administered
on behalf of Government

Liabilities administered
on behalf of Government
as at 30 June 2008

Payables
Loans
Grants
Other payables
Provisions
Other provisions
Total provisions and payables

Total liabilities administered
on behalf of Government

Met assets administered
on behalf of Government

Notes

19A
198
18C

18D

204
208
20C

20D

21

2008 2007

$'000 $'000
10,213 13,168
1,418 2,248
17,273,877 16,546,830
1,833 2,081
17,287,341 16,564,327
3,881,382 3,888,624
2,500 5,000
800,894 845 557
144,793 190,132
4,829,569 4929313
4,829,569 4,929,313
12,457,772 11,635,014

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Administered cash flows
for the period ended 30 June 2008

2008 2007
Notes $'000 $'000
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received
GST administration fees 600,200 628,778
Interest 3,961 11,849
Dividends 1,084,822 1,477 259
Met GST received from ATO 703 965
HIH Group liquidation proceeds 55,271 43,646
Other 5,874 7,603
Total cash received 1,750,831 2170100
Cash used
Grant payments 42,627,153 39,647,303
Other 70,350 90,675
Total cash used 42,697,503 39,737,978
Met cash from/{used in) operating activities {40,946,672) (37,567 878)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash received
IMF 312,875 319,395
Total cash received 312,875 319,395
Cash used
Settlement of intermational financial institution’s obligations 1,105 1,603
Total cash used 1,105 1,603
Met cash from/{used in) investing activities 311,770 37T, 7492
Met increasel/|{decrease) in cash held (40,634,902) (37,250,086)
Cash at the beginning of reporting period 13,168 T, 736
Cash from official public account for appropriations 42,695,095 309,744 635
Cash to official public account for appropriations 2,063,148 2,489 117
Cash at end of reporting period 194 10,213 13,168
This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
Administered commitments
as at 30 June 2008
2008 2007
$'000 3000
BY TYPE
Other commitments
Other’ 289 396
Total other commitments 289 396
Commitments receivable
GST receivable (26) (36)
Total commitments receivable (26) (36)
MET ADMINISTERED COMMITMENTS BY TYPE 263 360
BY MATURITY
Other commitments
One year or less 263 360
From one to five years - -
Total other commitments 263 360
NET ADMINISTERED COMMITMENTS BY MATURITY 263 360

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
Note: All commitments are GST inclusive where relevant.

1 Other commitments relates to services provided with respect to the HIH Claims Support Scheme.
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Administered contingencies
as at 30 June 2008

Uncalled shares Claims for
or capital damages or Letters of
Guarantees Indemnities subscriptions’ costs Warranties Comfort TOTAL
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 §000
Administered contingent
liabilities
Balance from previous period - = - 6,397,285 7,296,889 - = - - - 6,397,285 7,296,889
Re-measurement - - - (738,099)  (899604) - - - - - (738,009) (899,604)
Liabilities crystallised - = = - = - = - - = - =
Total contingent liabilities - - - 5,659,186 6397285 - - - - - 5659186 6,397285
Total contingent assets - - - - - - - - - - -
MNET CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - 5,659,186 6,397,285 - - - - - 5,659,186 6,397,285

This schedule should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
Note: Administered unquantifiable contingencies are disclosed in Note 22: Administered contingent liabilities and assets.

1

Comprises EBRD, IBRD, MIGA and ADB uncalled shares.
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STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Reporting Entity

These financial statements are the consolidated financial statements for the Government reporting entity as specified
in Part [l of the Public Finance Act 1289, This comprises:

= Ministers of the Crown + [Departments

* Reserve Bank of New Zealand State-Owned Enterprises [S0Es)

=  Government Superannuation Fund *  Ajr Mew Zealand Limited

=  Crown Entities +  New Zezland Superannuation Fund

A schedule of the entities that are included in the Government reporting entity was set out on pages 139 and 140 of
the 2002 Budget Economic and Fiscal Update released on 28 May 2008,

With the exception of the prior year comparative figures, all actual, forecast and comparative figures presentaed in
these financial statements are unauditad.
2 General Accounting Policies

These financial statements comply with generally accepted accounting practice and with New Zezland equivalents to
International Financizl Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) a5 applicable for public benefit entities. The measurement base
applied is historical cost adjustad for revaluations of property, plant and equipment (where appropriate), commercial
forests; and marketable securities, deposits and egquity investments heald for trading purposes. The accruzl basis of
accounting has been used unless otherwise stated.

These financial statemeants have been preparad on a geing concern basis. All other policies have been applied
consistently throughout the period.

3 Specific Accounting Policies

The specific accounting policies of the Crown are detailed on the Treasury's internet site:

hittp:/fwww treasury govt.nz/publications/guidance/finmgmt-reporting/accounting/

4 Forecasts and Assumptions

The forecasts in these financial statements have been derived from the foracasts released in the 2008 Budget
Economic and Fiscal Update (BEFU), on 28 May 2009,

The assumptions underlying the preparation of forecasts are set cut in the 3tatement of Accounting Pelicies and
Forecast Assumptions reproduced in full on the Treasury's internet site:

http:ffeww treasury.govt.nz/budestfforecasts/hefu2009

va



STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

5 Comparative Figures

When presentation or classification of items in the financizl statements is amended or accounting policies are
changed voluntarily, comparative figures have been restated to ensura consistency with the current period unless itis
impracticable to do so.

6 WVariance Percentages

Percentage variances between the actual and pricr year balances exceeding 500% are not shawn.



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

for the eleven months ended 31 May 2009

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actual Actual
Sm Sm
Rewvanue
56,372 51,890 Taxation revenue
3,879 3,550 Other sover2ign revenue
Total Revenue Levied through the
60,251 55,440 Crown's Sovereign Power
15,399 13,180 Sales of goods and services
3,214 2,986 Interest revenue and dividends
2,615 2,498 Other revenue
Total revenue earned through
21,228 18,664 the Crown's operations
81,479 74,104 Total revenue [excluding gains)
Expenses
Social assistance and official
18,374 16,662 development assistance
16478 15,027 Personnel expenses
3,670 3,294 Depreciation and amortisation
30,656 26,166 Other operating expenses
3,101 2,808 Interest expenses
3,563 2,878 Insurance expenses
- Forecast new operating spending
- Top-down expenze adjustment
75,842 66,835 Total expenses {excluding losses)
5,637 7,269 Operating balance before gains/{losses)
Met gains/{losses) on financial
(617) 109 instruments
Met gains/{losses) on non-financial
{2,925) {2,156)  instruments
[3,542) {2,047) Total gains/{losses)
Met surplus/|{deficit) from associates
334 141 and joint ventures
Operating balance from continuing
2,429 5,363 activities
22 = Gainf(loss) from discontinued operations
Operating balance
2,451 5,363 {including minority interest)
Attributable to minority interest in
(&7) . Air Mew Zealand
2,384 5,363 Operating Balance

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual

Mote Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
sSm 5m Sm % “m
1 49,099 45,204 {105) (0.2) 53523
1 3,750 31,752 (2) {0.1) 4,114
52,849 52,956 (107) {0.2) 57,637
13,616 13,684 (68) (.5) 15248
2 3,131 1,123 B 0.3 2,999
2,872 2,913 {41) {1.4) 3,075
19,619 15,720 (101) f0.5) 21,322
72,468 71,676 (208) {0.3) 78,959
3 18,183 18,362 17 1.0 20,182
4 16,532 16,486 {4g) (0.3) 18,031
5 3,835 31,924 89 2.3 4,283
5 28,025 28,766 f41 2.6 312,605
& 3,316 31,318 2 0.1 3,358
Kl 3,786 31,639 {147) f4.0) 3,916

5

5 {178} {178) ([100.0) {500)
73,677 74,317 G40 0.9 81,875

(1,208) (1,641) 432 26.3 {2,9186)

8 [2,666) (3,356) 650 20.6 {3, 266)

9 [3.560) (3,638) 78 2.1 {3,450}

[6,226) (6,994) 768 11.0 {6,716)

270 303 (23) (10.9) 333

[7.165) (8,332) 1,167 14.0 {3,293)

1 1 3 300.0 {4}

(7.161) (8,331} 1,170 14.0 {9,303)

10 (7.161) ({8,331} 1,170 14.0 {9,303)

The accompanying Notes and Accounting Policies are an integral port of these Stotements.
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AMNMALYSIS OF EXPENSES BY FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actual Actual
Sm Sm
Total Crown expenses
21,509 19,049 Social security and welfare
620 653 GSF pension expenses
10,809 9723 Health
10,397 9,647 Education
3,274 2,680 Core government services
3,082 2,835 Law and order
1,525 1,351 Defence
7424 5,245 Transport and communications
0,038 7,508 Economic and industrial services
1,459 1,216 Primary services
2,337 2,125 Heritage, cultura and recreation
o38 837 Housing and community development
259 58 Other
3,101 2,808 Finance costs
= - Foracast new operating spending
= - Top-down expense adjustment
75,842 66,835 Total Crown expenses excluding losses

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Below is an analysis of core Crown expenses by functional classification. Core Crown expenseas include expenses
incurred by the Crown, Departments and the Reserve Bank, but not Crown entities and 50Es.

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actual Actual
sm Sm
Core Crown
Core Crown expenses
17,877 15,138 Soadal security and welfare
630 653 GSF pension expanses
11,2597 10,320 Health
5,551 8938 Education
3,371 2,728 Cors governmeant services
2,804 2,616 Law and order
1,562 1,383 Defence
2244 1,939 Transport and communications
2,885 2,558 Economic and industrial services
c4] 403 Primary services
1,107 999 Heritage, culturz and recreation
260 224 Housing and community development
254 53 Other
2,460 2,201 Finance costs
- - Forecast new operating spending
- - Top-down expense adjustment
56,997 51,153 Total core Crown expenses excluding losses

Annual
Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm Sm 5% Sm
21,248 21,130 (118) (0.6) 23409
620 616 {4} {0.6) 630
10,872 10,817 (55) (0.5) 11947
10,603 10,640 37 0.3 11544
2,953 3,135 152 58 3,813
2,928 3,001 73 24 3,358
1,554 1,554 = = 1,687
8,102 8,198 95 12 9,349
6,936 7,454 558 74 8,055
1,280 1,319 39 3.0 1,437
2,210 2,180 (30) (1.4) 2414
947 973 26 27 04
108 120 12 10.0 120
3,316 3,318 2 0.1 3,358
= {178) {178) {100.0) {500)
73,677 74,317 640 0.9 81,875
Current Year Actual vs Forecast
Annual
Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm Sm % Sm
17,356 17,526 170 10 19475
620 616 4] {0.6) 630
11,216 11280 44 04 12395
9,744 8,777 33 0.3 10964
3,037 3,108 71 23 3,853
2,755 2,812 57 20 3,116
1,554 1,596 2 0.1 1,735
2,265 2,344 79 34 2,954
2,763 2,878 115 4.0 3,145
453 457 4 0.9 545
943 g52 g 0.9 1,062
253 290 37 128 312
112 115 3 26 120
2,245 2,290 44 19 2,507
{178) (178) (100.0) (500)
55,367 55,853 486 0.9 ©82,363

The accompanying Notes and Accounting Policies are an integral part of thess Statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the eleven months ended 31 May 2009

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

2008 2008 Annual
Actual Actual Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm sm sm Sm 4% Sm
Cash Flows From Operations
Cash was provided from
55,168 50,917 Taxation receipts 47,607 48,082 {425) (0Lg) 52 266
3,460 3,268 Other sovereign receipts 3,440 3,533 {93) (2.6) 3,733
14,635 12,548 Sales of goods and services 14950 14,961 (11) f01) 16458
3,111 2,751 Interest and dividends 2,854 2,858 4) {0.1) 2,731
2,211 2,339 Other operating receipts 2,506 2,473 33 1.3 2,707
78,585 71,823 Total cash provided from operations 71,357 71,857 (500) (0.7) 77,8585
Cash was disbursed to
Soclal assistance and official development
18,026 16,606 assistance 17,991 17,987 {4) - 19,863
45972 42,171 Perzonnel and operating payments 46,896 47,254 358 0.8 52281
2,820 2,746 Interest payments 2917 24977 &0 2.0 2,807
- = Forecast new operating spending - - - - -
Top-down expense adjustmeant {178) (178) (100.0) (400)
66,818 61,523 Total cash disbursed to operations 67,804 68,040 236 03 74,651
11,767 10,300 Net cash flows from operations 3,553 3,817 (264) (6.5) 3,244
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Cash was provided from/{disbursed to)
{4,922) (4,379) Net purchase of physical aszets (4,895) |5,529) 634 11.5 [6,106)
{6,080) (7,463) Net purchase of shares and other securities (2,405) |6,032) 3,627 60.1 [7,678)
(320) (228) Met purchase of intangible assets (288) (350) 62 17.7 (321)
(2,646) (307) Net (issue)/repayment of advances (1,104} (1,118) 14 1.3 (1,013)
(363) (277) Met acquisition of investments in associates (350) (328) {22} (6.7) 1313)
- Capital contingency provision . . . - s
Top-down capital adjustment 150 (150) (100.0) 275
(14,331) (12,654) MNet cash flows from investing activities (9,042) (13,207) 4,165 31.5 (15,226)
Met cash flows from
(2,564) (2,354) operating and investing activities (5,483) (9,390} 3901 41.5  (11,982)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Cash was provided from/{disbursed to)
B6 172 lssues of circulating currency 519 509 i0 20 509
1,674 1,404 Met issuef{repayment) of Government stock? 1,606 1,632 {26) (1.6) 2,451
Met ssue/{repayment) of foreign currency
1,099 1,192 barrowing (2,122) (4,764) 2642 55.5 [5,636)
Met issuef{repayment) of other New Zealand
(697} 351 dollar borrowing 7,847 13,893  (b.0d5)  (43.5) 16,076
2,162 3,119 Net cash flows from financing activities 7,850 11,270 (3,420] (30.3) 13,400
(402) 765 Met movement in cash 2,361 1,880 481 25.6 1,418
4,162 4,163 Opening Cash Balance 3,804 3,804 3,804
Foreign-exchange gains/(losses) on
a5 6] opening cash (211} 152 {373) (230.2) 131
3,804 4,922 Closing Cash Balance 5,954 5,846 108 1.8 5,353
1 MNet issues of Government stock include movements within government stock holdings of entities such as

NZS5 Fund, ACC and EQC. The Reconciliation of Core Crown Operating Cash Flows to Residual Core Crown
Cash [note 18) cutlines proceeds and repayments of domestic bonds,

The accompanying Notes and Accounting Palicles are an integral part of these Statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

for the eleven months ended 31 May 2009

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May

2008 2008
Actual Actual
S am

Reconciliation Between the Net Cash Flows
from Operations and the Operating Balance

11,767 10,300 Met Cash Flows from Operations

Itemns included in the operating balance
but not in net cash flows from operations.

Gains/(losses)
(B17) 109 Gaing/{losses) on other financial instruments

Gains/{losses) on other non-financial
[2,925) {2,156)  instruments
13,542) {2,047) Total gains/{losses)

Other Non-cash Items in Operating Balance
(2,670) (3,294) Depreciation and amortisation

(559) (569) Write-down on initial recognition of loans
Impairment on financial assets
213 203 (excluding receivables)
Decrease/(increase) in defined benefit
2 {7}  retirement plan liabilities
(1,358) (995) Decrease/(increase) in insurance liabilities
334 141 Other
15,038) {4,521) Total other non-cash ltems

Movements in Werking Capital

2,100 1,872 Increase/{decrease) in receivables
(179) 174 |Increase/|decreasze) in accrued interest
138 85 Increase/|decrease) in inventories
7 55 Increase/f|decrease) in prepayments
(326) (178) Decrease/(increase) in deferred revenue
(2,613) {377) Decrease/(increase) in payables
(803) 1,631 Total movements in working capital
2,384 5,363 Operating Balance

AL

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual
Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
sm sm Sm % Sm
3,553 3,817 {264) [6.9) 3,244
[2,666) [3,356) L] 206 (3,266)
(3.560) (3,638) 78 2.1 {3,450)
(6,226) (6,994) 768 11.0 {6,716)
[3.835) (3,924) &4 23 (4,283)
(586) (599) 13 22 {718)
15 18 1 56 15
(11) (B0) 43 81.7 (39)
(1,998) (1,729) (268) (15.6) (1,557)
270 302 f32)  (10.6) 333
(B,141) [5,992) (149) (2.5) (B6,249)
243 [125) 268 2944 {371)
(122) (75) faz7)  (62.7) {182)
194 163 1 18.0 134
67 68 1) {1.5) (8)
12 {14) 26 1857 74
1,259 521 438 53.3 771
1,653 f3g 815 47.3 418
(7.161) (8,331) 1170 14.0 {9,303)




STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE
for the eleven months ended 31 May 2009

INCOME

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May

2008 2008

Actual Actual

Sm sm
6,214 1 Rewvaluation of physical assets

Effective portion of changes in value of cash

9 (21)  flow hedges

Met change in fair value of cash flow hedges

22 7 transferred to operating balance

Met change in fair value of cash flow hedges

(E0) (39) transferred to the hedged item

Forelgn currency translation differences

17 1 for foreign operations

Valuation gains/{losses) on investments
11 10 available for sale taken to reserves

- Other movements

6,213 {111) Comprehensive income for the year

Operating Balance (including minority
2,451 5,363 interast)

8,664 5,252 Total comprehensive income

Attributable to:

a3 - - minority interest in Alr New Zealand
8,581 5,252 -the Crown
8,664 5,252 Total comprehensive income

A0

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual
Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
sm Sm Sm 3 Sm
262 275 (13) {4.7) {707

257 609 (352) {57.8) 4
(4] (8] 4 50.0 i1

b4 63 1 1.6 65

23 B2 {59) (72.0) 76

31 59 {28) (47.5) 49

- 1
633 1,080 {447) {41.4) (513)
(7,161) (8.331) 1170 14.0 19,303)
(6,528) (7,251) 713 100  (9.816)
(B,528) (7,251) 723 0.0 19,818)
(6,528) (7,251) 723 100  (9.816)




STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 May 2009

101,782 Total net worth attributable to the

As at As at

30 June 31 May

2008 2008

Actual Actual
sm sm
3,804 4,922
14,158 13,931
41,189 39,761
12,964 13,702
12,948 13,577
964 912
1,663 1,352
103,329 97,089
8,065 7,295
1,751 1,713
200,835 194,254
3,530 3,619
10,895 9,071
1,292 1,144
46,110 46,742
20,484 19,625
8,257 8,075
4,753 3,900
95,321 92,176
105,514 102,078
46,700 49,602
58,566 52,426
{134) [246)

105,132

382 295
105,514 102,078

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

Marketable securities, deposits and

derivatives in gain
Share investments
Advances
Irventany
Other assets
Property, plant & eguipment
Equity accounted invest ments’
Intangible assets and gn:u:'m:h.v.'ill2
Forecast far new capital spending
Top-down capital adjustment

Total assets

Liabilities

Issued currency

Payables

Deferred revenue
Borrowings

Insurance llabilities
Retirement plan llabilities
Prowizions

Total labilities

Total assets less total liabilities

Met Worth
Taxpayer funds
Revaluation resarve
Other reserves

Met worth attributable te minority

in Alr Mew Zealand
Total net worth

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual
Note Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm Sm i Sm
i1 5,954 5846 108 1.8 5,353
i1 14,401 14,033 368 26 13,787
11 47 455 54,751 (7.296) {13.3) 54,676
i1 11,362 10,502 8860 8.2 10,664
i1 16,142 16,081 61 0.4 15,042
1,159 1,127 32 28 1,099
1,265 1,586 {321) (20.2) 1,547
12 105856 106,271 (415) f0.4) 106,498
8679 8,644 35 0.4 8,805
2,078 2,152 (74) (3.4) 1,928
(150) 150 100.0 1275)
214,351 220,843 (6,492) {2.3) 219,124
4,045 4,042 {7) f0.2) 4,039
14 8,565 9,490 925 a7 9,949
1,280 1,305 25 19 1,218
61,950 68,644 6,604 a8 £9,156
i5 24 450 24,343 (147) f0.6) 24,138
10,646 10,695 49 0.5 10,557
16 4,386 4,061 (325) (8.0) 4,371
115,366 122580 7214 59 123426
98,985 98,263 722 0.7 95,698
17 39,599 38,516 1,083 28 37,534
17 58,768 58,696 72 0.1 57,723
17 236 GBEG {433) (64.7) 59
98,603 97 881 722 0.7 95,316
382 ag2 382
98,985 98,263 722 0.7 95,698

lTernar',r education institutions constitute maost equity accounted Investrments.
: Intangible assets as at 31 May 2009 includes the Kyoto net asset, previously a net liability (refer Note 16).
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STATEMENT OF BORROWINGS
as at 31 May 2009

As at As at

30 June 31 May Current Year Actual vs Forecast
2008 2008 Annual
Actual Actual Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
S Sm Sm sm sm 5 &m
18,516 18,261 Government stock! 20,826 21,134 208 10 21,237
1,484 1,383 Treasury bills 5,938 6,248 310 0 7,140
423 419 Government retail stock 495 584 89 15.2 581
7. 750 7,987 Settlement deposits with Reserve Bank 7,839 9,432 1,593 16.9 9,432
1,581 1,483 Derlvathves in loss® 2,182 4,118 1,936 47.0 4,127

955 954 Finance lease liabilities 1,054 1,108 74 6.7 1,444
15,391 16,255 Other borrowings 23,536 26,020 2,484 9.5 25,195
46,110 46,742 Total borrowings 61,950 68,644 6,694 8.8 69,156
33,1592 33457 Sovereign-guaranteed debt 44,297 50,605 6,308 125 51,654
125918 13 285 Non sovereign-guaranteed debt 17,653 18,039 386 2.1 17,502
46,110 46,742 Total borrowings 651,950 68,644 6,694 9.8 69,156

Met Debt:
317,336 37,574 Core Crown borrowings 49,337 55,839 7502 13.2 57,329
Add back NZ5 Fund holdings of soverelgn-

409 570 issued debt and NZ5 Fund borrowings 395  (L626) [(2021) (124.5) |528]
37,745 38,144 Gross sovereign-issued debt 49,732 55,213 5,481 8.9 56,801
40,421 40,069 Less core Crown financial assets 45,858 52632 (6, 774)  (12.9) 52,987
(2,676)  (1,925) Met core Crown debt {incl NZ5 Fund)? 3,874 2,581 (1,293) (50.1) 3,814

Add back NZ5 Fund holdings of core Crown
12,934 13,380 financial assets and NZ5 Fund fin assets 11,813 12,559 [7di) {5.9] 11,668
10,258 11,455 Met core Crown debt [excl N2S Fund)® 15,687 15,140 (547)  (3.6) 15482
Gross Debt:
37745 38144 Gross sovereign-issued debt 49,732 55,2113 5481 4.9 56,801
[7,855)  [8,122) Less Reserve Bank settlement cash and (10,290) (14,184) (3,895 (275  (14,184]
Rezerve Bank bills
Add back changes to DMO borrowing due
1,600 1,600  tosettlement cash 1,600 1,600 1,600
Gross sovergign-issued debt excluding
31,390 31,622 Reserve Bank settlement cash and Reserve 41,042 42,629 1,586 7 44,217

bank bills*

MNotes on Borrowings

Total Borrowings represents the Government's debt obligations to external parties. Total borrowings can be split into sovereign-guarantesd
debt and non-sovereign-guaranteed debt. Mon sovereign-guaranteed debt represents the debt obligations of 50€s and Crown entithes that

are not explicitly guarantesd by the Crown.

1. Government stock includes 355 million of infrastructune bonds.

2. Derivatives are included in either borrewings (as a liability) or marketable securities, deposits and eguity investments (as an asset) depending
on their value at balance date. This treatrvent leads to Muctuations in individual items within the Statement of Borrowings, primarily due to
exchange rale rmovements.

3. Net Core Crown Debt represents GSID bess financial assets. This can provide information about the sustainability of the Government's
accounts, and is used by some international agencies when determining the credit-worthiness of a country. Howeser, as some financial assets

are held for public policy rather than treasury management purposes, they are excluded from the net debt indicator (eg advances and recetvablas).

4. NZs Fund is excluded from net core Crown debt as these assets are set aside to meet part of the future cost of New Zealand superannuation.
5. Gross Sovereign-lssued Delbt (GSID) represents debt isswed by the sovereign (the core Crown) and includes Gosvernment stock held by the
MZS Fund, ACC and EQC. GSID excludes debt instruments issued by the Reserse Bank for liquidity management purposes [specifically
settlement cash and bank bills). In addition, the Reserve Bank has used $1.6b of settlernent cash to purchase reserves that were to

have been funded by DMMO borrowing. Therefore, the impact of settlement cash on GSID s adjusted by this ameunt.

The composition of these debt indicators has been re-specified in the latest Budget as part of the reformulation of the Government's fiscal
strategy. The two main changes were:

i) Reserve Bank bills are now deducted from G510 as, like settlernent cash, thess bills are a vehicle for managing liquidity in financial markets,
i) The definition of net debd now exchudes advances,

The accompanying Notes and Accounting Policies are an integral part of these Statements.
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STATEMENT OF COMMITMENTS
as at 31 May 2009

As at As at As at
31 May 30 June 31 May
2009 2008 2008
sm sm Sm
Capital Commitments
Specialist military equipment 895 873 832
Land and buildings 1,160 1,121 Jai
Other property, plant and eguipment 4,048 4,303 2,586
Other capital commitments 329 304 113
Tertiary Education Institutions 209 2049 an
Total capital commitments 6,641 6,810 4,367
Operating Commitments
Mon-cancellable accommodation leases 1,236 2,460 2,257
Other non-cancellable leases 1931 2,390 2319
Mon-cancellable contracts for the supply of goods and services 2,080 2,157 1,730
Other operating commitments 6,162 7,995 8995
Tertiary Education Institutions 315 315 303
Total cperating commitments 11,724 15,317 15,604
Total commitments 18,365 22,127 13,971
Total Commitments by Segment
Core Crown 9690 19,627 12,636
Crown entities 10,011 15,830 9,897
State-owned Enterprises 4,579 4,724 3,538
Inter-segment eliminations 15,915) (18,054) (6,100)
Total commitments 18,365 22,127 153,971
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
os at 31 May 2009
As at As at As at
31 May 30June 31 May
2009 2008 2008
sm sm Sm
Quantifiable Contingent Liabilities
Guarantees and indemnities 87 285 1a68
Uncalled capital 2,682 2,205 2,093
Legal proceedings and disputes 373 383 359
Other contingent liabilities 2,317 1,995 1,896
Total quantifiable contingent liabilities 5,459 4,869 4,516
Total Quantifiable Contingent Liabilities by Segment
Core Crown 5,385 4,685 4,373
Crown entities 7 86 52
State-owned Enterprises 67 98 g1
Inter-segment eliminations - - :
Total guantifiable contingent liabilities 5,459 4,869 4,516
Quantifiable Contingent Assets
Care Crown 315 389 85
Crown entities - 5
Total quantifiable contingent assets 315 389 90

The above table does not include the guarantee schemes in relation to financial institution deposits. Refer to Note 20

for information on these schemes.

The accampanying Notes and Accounting Policles are an integral part af these Statements,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

NOTE 1: Revenue Collected Through the Crown's Sovereign Power

Taxation Revenue {accrual)

Individuals

PAYE

Other persons
Refunds

Fringe benefit tax

Total individuals

Corporate Tax

Gross companies tax

Refunds

Nen-resident withhalding tax

Foreign-source dividend w/holding payments

Total corporate tax

Other Income Tax

Resident w/holding tax on interest income
Resident w/holding tax on dividend income
Estate and gift duties

Total other income tax

Total income tax

Goods and Services Tax

Gross goods and services tax
Refunds

Total goods and services tax

Other Taxation

Petroleumn fuels excise

Tobacco excise

Customs duty

Road user charges

Alcohol excise

Gaming duties

Motor vehicle fees

Energy resources levies

Approved issuer levy and cheque duty

Total ether indirect taxation

Total indirect taxation

Total taxation revenue

Other Sovereign Revenue (accrual)
ACC levies

Fire Service levies

ECQC levies

Other miscellaneous items

Total ether sovereign revenue

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actual Actual
S Sm
23,345 21,068
5071 4,693
{1.470) {1.218)
522 460
27 468 25,003
B.TET7 8,426
[242) [215)
1,506 1,421
71 20
10,122 9,712
2,699 2,425
68 &7
3 2
2,771 2,494
40,361 37,209
20,631 18,788
(9,518) (8,596)
11,115 10,192
819 717
159 151
1,857 1,759
851 TEG
573 539
260 219
226 207
46 42
105 69
4,896 4,489
16,011 14,681
56,372 51,890
2.T18 2,517
278 257
B& 79
796 697
3,879 3,550
60,251 55,440

Total sovereign revenue

A

Annual
Actual  Forecast Variance Forecast
Sim Sim Sm % S
21,113 20,5594 119 0.6 22 967
4,066 4,081 {15} foa) 4,639
{1,309) {1,299) {10} (0.8} {1,731)
469 461 8 1.7 499
24,339 24,237 inz 0.4 216,374
6,143 6,303 (160) {2.5) 7,014
(403) [422) 26 6.1 [535)
1,397 1375 22 16 1,409
10 5 5 100.0 5
7147 7.254 {107) {1.5) 7,893
2,435 2,515 &0} (3.2} 2,763
87 63 24 381 61
1 1 2
2,523 2,579 (58) {2.2) 2,826
34,009 34,070 {51) {0.2) 37,093
18,895 19,887 g2} (5.4} 22,248
{8.351) {9,275) 924 10.0 {10,655)
10,544 10,612 {68) {0.8) 11,5593
697 695 i2) (0.3} 211
159 165 i&) (3.6) 170
1,830 1,735 85 55 1,828
204 246 {42} (5.0 283
588 592 {4} 0.7} 630
195 195 {4} f2.0) 215
163 170 {7 f4.1) 171
35 33 2z 6.1 37
75 B3 &) (9.6 92
4,546 4,522 24 0.5 4,837
15,090 15,134 (44) {0.3) 16,430
43,039 49,204 {105) (0.2) 53,523
2,600 2,618 {18) {0.7) 2,885
274 275 1) 0.4} 303
B0 B0 - - 87
796 779 17 2.2 239
3,750 3,752 {2) {0.1) 4,114
51,849 52,956 {107) (0.2) 57,637




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 11 Months

to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2003 2008
Actual Actual
Sm Sm
22,830 20,894
5,469 5,168
(2,171) {1,223
489 485
26,617 24,634
9,075 8,503
{1,026) (854)
1,638 1,587
72 72
9,759 9,308
2,616 2,400
an 42

2 2
2,658 2,444
39,034 36,386
20,085 18,141
(8,853 (8,101)
11,226 10,040
809 FET]
160 147
1,545 1,759
851 T85
554 511
238 217
223 217
42 £t

85 78
4,908 4,491
15,134 14,531
55168 50,917
2,561 2416
281 257
26 79

532 516
3,460 3,268
58628 54,185

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

MOTE 1 {continued): Receipts Collected Through the Crown's Sovereign Power

Income Tax Receipts (cash)

Individuals

PAYE

Other persons
Refunds

Fringe benefit tax

Total individuals

Corporate Tax

Gross companies tax

Refunds

Meon-resident withholding tax

Foreign-source dividend w/holding payments

Total corporate tax

Other Income Tax

Resident w/holding tax on interest income
Resident w/holding tax on dividend income
Estate and gift duties

Total other income tax

Total income tax

Goods and Services Tax
Gross goods and services tax
Refunds

Total goods and services tax

Other Taxation

Petroleum fuels excise

Tobacco excise

Customs duty

Road user charges

Alcohol excise

Gaming duties

Motor vehicle fees

Energy resources levies

Approved issuer levy and cheque duty

Total other indirect taxation
Total indirect taxation

Total tax receipts collected

Other Sowvereign Receipts (cash)
ALCC levies

Fire Service levies

ECQL levies

Other miscellaneous items

Total other sovereign receipts

Total sovereign receipts

Annual
Actual  Forecast Variance Forecast
sm Sm sm F Sm
20,902 20,869 33 0.2 22,767
4,745 4,836 {51} 1.9} 5,050
{2,197) {2,190) (7] f0.3) {2,465)
454 493 {33} (7.9) 500
23,904 24,008 {104) {0.4) 25,852
7,045 7AGT (422} {5.7) 7.965
{1,661) {1,567) (G4} (6.0} {1,741)
1,403 1,344 59 4.4 1,378
(2} Ll (&) {150.0) 5
6,785 7,248 {463) (5.4) 7.607
2,443 2,553 114} f4.3) 2,746
72 73 1) f1.4) 86

1 1 - - 2
2,516 2,627 f111) f4.2) 1,834
33,205 33,883 (678) f2.0) 36,293
18,187 18,403 f21&) 1.2} 20,566
(8,221} |8.652) 431 5.0 (9,455)
9,966 9,751 215 2.2 11,111
720 718 2 0.3 811
163 165 {2} (1.2} 170
1,704 1,647 57 35 1,828
200 785 15 19 883
543 573 (30} i5.2) B30
207 208 1) f0.5) 224
173 175 {2} f1.1) 171
33 32 1 31 43

93 95 {2) f2.1) 102
4,436 4,398 38 0.9 4,862
14,402 14,149 253 1.8 15,973
47,607 48,032 {425) {0.3) 52,266
2,584 2,672 (&8} f3.3) 2,795
274 275 1) f0.4) 304

B0 79 1 13 86

502 507 {5) 1.0 S48
3,440 3,533 {93) {2.8) 3,733
51,047 51,565 {518) {1.0) 55,999




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

¥Year 11 Menths
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actwal Actual
qm am
2,803 2,683
411 303
3,214 2,986
2.344 2,265
1,233 1,044
T04 ba2
{1,067 {1,005)
3,214 2,986
7,348 6,722
1,478 1,354
458 422
1,216 1,108
1,897 1,705
291 817
582 534
386 345
278 255
1,102 969
2,376 2,109
18,012 16,341
362 321
18,374 16,662
5.584 5,126
8,741 7.926
2.164 1983
{11} (E)
16,478 15,027
3.670 3,294
30,656 26,166
34,326 29,460
30,432 27,035
15,754 12,557
10,945 9,485
[22,805] [20,018)
34,326 29 460

MOTE 2: Interest Revenue and Dividends

By type
Interest revenue
Dividends

Total interest revenue and dividends

By source

Core Crown

Crown entities
State-owned Enterprises
Inter-segment eliminations

Total interest revenue and dividends

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

MOTE 3: Social Assistance and Official Development Assistance

Mew Zealand superannuaticn
Domestic purposes benefit
Unemployment benefit
Invalids benefit

Family tax credit
Accommodation supplement
Sickness benefit

Student allowances

Disability allowances
KiwiSaver

Other social assistance benefits

Total social assistance

Official development assistance
Total social assistance and official
development assistance

MOTE 4: Personnel Expenses
Core Crown

Crown entities

State-owned Enterprises
Inter-segment eliminations

Total personnel expenses

MOTE 5: Operating Expenses

By type

Cepreciation and amortisa tion®
Other operating expenses
Forecast new operating spending
Top-down expense adjustment

Total operating expenses

By source

Core Crown

Crown entities
State-owned Enterprises
Inter-segment eliminations

Total operating expenses

! Refer Note 19 regarding cost of KiwiRail Haldings Limited.

by

Annual
Actual  Forecast Variance Forecast
sm S Sm % S
2,784 2,789 {5) 0.2} 2621
347 334 13 ER 378
3,131 3,123 g 0.3 2,933
1,752 1,741 11 0.& 18497
1107 1,255 (152) (12.1) 1329
1,109 1,067 42 39 739
[837) [G44) 107 113 [966)
3,131 3,123 B 0.3 2,999
T.077 7089 12 o2 7746
13498 1401 3 oz 1528
521 547 26 4.8 588
1154 1,155 1 [ 1,258
1,830 1876 46 25 2123
901 905 q o4 988
555 559 - . 610
£l | 3588 {3 0.8} 429
357 357 - . 380
1372 1445 73 5.1 1,420
2,191 2,195 4 [ 2,628
17,751 17,917 166 0.9 19,708
432 445 13 29 474
18,183 18,362 179 1.0 20,182
5587 5,583 {4) 0.1} 6,102
8740 8,699 f41) f0.5) 9513
2214 2,212 {2 0.1} 2419
(9] (&) 1 125 E]]
16,532 16,486 {48) {0.3) 18,031
3,835 3,524 g9 2.3 4,283
28025 28 766 741 2.6 32 605
- [178) (178) {100.0) [500)
31,860 32,512 652 2.0 36,388
29,148 29,386 238 0.8 33,289
15233 15 088 (145) f1.0J 16,469
9373 9726 353 EXS 10,696
{21,854) (21,688) 206 0.9 |24, 066)
31,860 32,512 652 2.0 36,388




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 11 Months
to 30 Jun  to 31 May
2008 2008
Actual Actual
sm sm
NOTE &: Interest Expenses
By type
3,015 2,793 Interest on financial liabilities
256 15 Interest unwind on provisions
3,101 2,808 Total interest expenses
By source
2,460 2,201 Core Crown
248 207 Crown entities
870 814 State-owned Enterprises
(477) (414} Inter-segment eliminations
3,101 2,808 Total interest expenses
NOTE 7: Insurance Expenses
By entity
3423 2778 ACC
130 87 EQC
10 13 Other insurance expenses
3,563 2,878 Total insurance expenses
NOTE 8: Gains and Losses on Financial
Instruments
By source
353 634 Core Crown
(743) (388) Crown entities
(37) (129} State-owned Enterprises
(190) {68} Inter-segment eliminations
{E17) 109 Met gainsf{losses) on financial instruments
NOTE 3¢ Gains and Losses on Mon-Financial
Instruments
By type
(1,098} (206) Actuarial gains/(losses) on GSF liability
{1,709) {1,213} Actuarial gains/f(losses) en ACC liability
(118) {37) Other
MNet gainsf{losses) on non-financial
{2,925) {2,156) instruments
By source
{1,3649) {1,054) Core Crown
{1,725) 1,219) Crown entities
170 117 5tate-owned Enterprises
(1) Inter-segment eliminations
Met gainsf|losses) on non-financial
{2,925) {2,156) instruments
MOTE 10: Cperating Balance
By source
3,891 5453 Core Crown
{1,526} {91) Crown entities
723 642 State-owned Enterprises
(704) (B41) Inter-segment eliminations
2,384 5,363 Total operating balance

QY

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual
Actwal Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm Sm % Sm
3,150 3,202 12 0.4 3,221
126 116 {10} (5.6) 137
3,316 3,318 2 0.1 3,358
2,246 2,290 44 19 2,507
183 231 48 20.8 248
1,347 1,342 {5) f0.4) 1185
[460) (545) (85) {15.6) (582)
3,316 3,318 2 0.1 3,358
3,681 3,544 (137} (3.9} 3,818
83 78 (5) (6.4) 81

22 17 {5) {25.4) 17
3,786 3,639 {147) {4.0) 3,916
{1,837) {1,914) 77 4.0 {1,788)
[527) {1,038) Lo9 49.1 {1,037)
(89) (153) 64 41.8 (179)
(213) (253) 40 15.8 (262)
{2,668) {3,358) 690 20.6 {3,268)
{2,378) {2,378) - - {2,262)
{2,008) {2,130) 122 57 {2,095)
216 270 [d4) {5.1) 907
{3,560) {3,638) 78 2.1 (3,450)
{1,685) {1,640 {45} (2.7} {1,529)
(2,013) {2,141) 128 6.0 {2,082)
138 143 {5) {3.5) 162
- - - - (1)
{3,560) (3,638) 78 2.1 {3,450)
4,734) {5,231) 497 a5 (6, 744)
{2,361) {2,618) 257 9.8 [2,368)
219 B55 164 25.0 BES
[885) {1,137) 252 22.2 (858)
(7.161) (8,331) 1,170 i4.0 (9,303)
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MOTE 11: Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Tax receivables

Trade and other receivables
Student loans

Kiwibank mortgages
Long-term deposits
Reserve position at the IMF
Other loans

Share investments
Derivatives in gain

Other marketable securities

Total financial assets

Financial assets by entity

MZDMO

Reserve Bank of MNew Zealand
MZ Superannuation Fund
Other core Crown
Intra-segment eliminations

Total core Crown segment

ACC portfolio

EQC portfolio

Other Crown entities
Intra-segment eliminations

Total Crown entities segment
Total State-owned enterprises segment
Inter-segment eliminations

Total financial assets

MOTE 12: Property, Plant and Equipment

By Class of asset

Met Carrying Value

Land (valuation)

Buildings {valuation)

Electricity distribution network (cost)
Electricity generation assets (valuation)
Aircraft (excl military) (valuation)

State highways (valuation)

Rall network (valuation)

Specialist military equipment {valuation)
Other plant and equipment [cost)
Specified cultural and heritage assets
(valuation)

As at As at
30 lune 31 May
2008 2008
sm Sm
3,804 4,922
7,398 7,213
6,760 6,718
6,741 6,517
5,581 5,435
2,787 1,927
188 183
B26 1,625
12,964 13,702
1,563 1,966
36,651 35 BES
85,063 85,883
20,536 20,706
18,159 18221
13,791 14,145
16,738 17557
19,595) ([10.430)
58,629 60199
12,958 13 292
5,615 5,684
£,835 6,759
11,517) [1,483)
23,891 24,252
11,727 11,699
{10,184) [10,257)
85,063 85,803
17,608 16,596
22,257 21,159
1,887 1,852
11,202 10,784
2,07 2,052
20,947 20,024
11,621 10567
3,345 3,135
4,412 3,894
7,878 7,026
103,329 97,089

Total net carrying value

ar

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

Annual
Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm Sm Sm % Sm
5,054 5,846 108 1.8 5,353
7470 7,364 106 14 7,248
6,931 6,669 262 39 6,539
7,300 7,327 {27) (0.4) 7,131
8,188 7,905 283 EX 7,218
4,285 3,147 1,138 36.2 2,789
325 Bag {574) [(63.8) ]
654 849 {19s5)  [23.0) Bo2
11,362 10,502 860 8.2 10,664
4 835 3,147 1,688 536 2,934
318,010 47558 (9.548) (20.1) 48,054
g5,314 101,213 [5599) {5.8) 99,522
22,264 20918 1,348 6.4 20,995
22,583 29,505 (B.522) [22.1) 29,413
13,070 12617 453 EX 11,986
19,208 19,052 156 o8 17,653
(10,815) [B,675) (2.140) [24.7) 6,797
B, 710 73,415 (B, 705) (9.1) 73,264
14,096 13,524 572 4.2 13,503
5,685 5,795 {110) (1.9) 5,820
6,778 6,324 454 7 6,424
{1,308) (604} {F02) [116.2) {1,420)
25,253 25,039 214 0.8 24,327
14,998 15,495 {497) (3.2) 13,991
(11,647) (12,736) 1,089 .6 {12,060)
95,314 101,213 [5599) {5.8) 95,522
17,525 17,592 {67) (0.4) 17,384
22 816 22742 74 0z 22,4259
2,013 2,296 {283) [(12.3) 2,255
11,715 11,661 54 05 11,800
1,906 1,989 {&3) (4.2) 2,133
21,757 21,769 f12) (0.1) 21,787
12,500 12 582 f82) 0. 7) 11,943
3,313 3,325 f12) (0.4) 3,340
4,338 4,357 fig) (0.4) 5,397
7073 7,958 15 0.2 7.870
105,856 106,271 {a15) {0.4) 106,498




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 11 Months Current Year Actual vs Forecast
to 30 Jun  to 31 May Annual
2008 2008 Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
Sm sm Sm Sm Sm % Sm

MOTE 13: NZ Superannuation Fund

385 340 Revenue 352 360 18) (2.2) 399
237 385 Less current tax expense 3 39 36 92.3 (83)
14 36 Less other expenses’ {371) (1,000 (629) [62.9) (840)
{995) {347) Add gains/{losses) (3,537) (4.680) 1,123 24.1 (4,582)
(8a1) [428) Operating balance {2,817} (3,339) 522 156  (3,260)
12,973 12,973 Opening net worth 14,212 14,212 - 14,212
2,104 1,939 Gross contribution from the Crown 2,070 2,071 (1) - 2,242
[881) {428) Operating balance (2,817) (3,339) 522 156  (3,260)
16 1 Other movements in reserves 1 79 (78)  [98.7) &1
14,212 14,485 Closing net worth 13,466 13,023 443 24 13,275
comprising:
13,791 14,145 Financial assets 13,070 12,617 453 36 11,996
421 340 Net other assets 396 406 (10) (2.5) 1,279
14,212 14,485 Closing net worth 13,466 13,023 443 34 13,275

Core Crown revenue {excl NZ5 Fund)

61,819 56,957 Core Crown revenue 54,117 54,120 i3) - 58,874
385 340 Less NZ25 Fund revenue 352 360 i8) (2.2) 389
237 385 Add back N25 Fund intra-segment revenue 3 39 (36)  [92.3) (83)

61,671 57,002 Core Crown revenue [excl NZS Fund) 53,768 53,799 {31) (0.1) 58392

OBEGAL excluding NZ5 Fund
5637 7,269 Total Crown OBEGAL (1,209) (1,641) 432 26.3 (2,918)
385 340 Less NZ25 Fund revenue 352 360 (&) (2.2) 389
57 82 Less NZ25 Fund external expenses 75 92 (17)  [18.5) 103
237 385 Add back NZ5 Fund tax 3 39 (36) [92.3) (&3)
5,586 7,396 OBEGAL excluding NZ5 Fund (1,483) [1,870) 187 20.7  (3,295)

! NZS Fund other expenses include deferred tax expense/{credits)

4¢



NOTES

TO THE FINANCIAL

MOTE 14: Payables

Accounts payable
Taxes repayable

Total payables

As at As at
30 June 31 May
2008 2008
sm Sm
6,444 4 893
4451 4,178
10,295 9,071
20,374 15,550
87 63
13 12
20,484 19,625
562 481
an7 780
2,220 1,812
1,064 827
4,753 3.900

MOTE 15; Insurance liabilities

ACC lizbility
EQIC liability
Cther insurance lizbilities
Total insurance liabilities

MOTE 16: Provisions

Pravision for Kyoto®

Provision for National Provident Fund guarantae
Provision for employee entitlements

Other provisions
Total provisions

STATEMENTS

Current Year Actual vs Forecast

' The Crown's net position under the Kyoto protocol is a 3.6 million unit surplus (5215 millicn net asset as at 31 May).
The net asset s included in the intangible asset line within these financial statements. A full copy of the Net Position
report 2009 can be found on the Ministry for the Emvironment's website: www.mfe_govi.nz

44,222 44,222
2,384 5,363
oy 17
46,700 49,602
52,442 52,442
6,214 1
(50} i17)
58,566 52,426
1133 (133)
1) [113)
[134) {246)

MOTE 17: Changes in Net Worth

Opening taxpayers funds
Operating balance excluding minority interest
Transfers from/(to) other reserves

Closing taxpayers funds

Opening revaluation reserve
Met revaluations
Transfers from/(to) other reserves

Closing revaluation reserve

Opening other reserves
MNet movements

Closing other reserves

Q0

Annual
Actual Forecast Varionce Forecast
sm Sm sm % Sm
4 670 5,039 389 73 5,408
3,896 4,451 555 125 4 451
8,566 9,490 924 9.7 9,949
24,313 24,157 (156) (0.6) 23958
85 a1 & 6.6 al
92 a5 3 32 a7
24,490 24,343 (147) {.e) 24,136
1,002 954 (35) (2.9) 978
2,331 2,304 {27) (1.2) 2,358
1,053 793 (260) [32.8) 1,038
4,386 4,061 (325) {2.0) 4,371
46,700 46,700 - - 48700
(7.161) (8,331 1170 140 [9,303)
60 147 (87)  (58.2) 137
39,599 38516 1083 28 37534
58,566 5B,566 - - 58,566
262 275 {13) {4.7) (707
(e0) (145) 85 L86 (13B)
58,768 58,606 72 0.1 57,723
(134) (134 - - [134)
370 803 (433) [53.9) 193
236 669 433) [64.7) 50




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year 11 Months Current Year Actual vs Forecast
to 30 Jun  to 31 May Annual
2008 2008 Actual Forecast Variance Forecast
am sm s“m sm im % Sm

MOTE 18: Reconciliation of core Crown operating
cash flows to residual core Crown cash

Core Crown Cash Flows from Operations

55,975 51,489 Total tax receipts 48,002 48230  (228)  (0.5) 52,488
486 453 Total other sovereign receipts 458 463 (5) (1.1} 503
2128 1,865 Interest, profits and dividends 1,352 1,318 34 26 1,417
1,411 1,307 Sale of goods & services and other receipts 2,129 2177 (48} (2.2} 2,203
{18,171) (16,733} Subsidies and transfer payments {18,195) (18,215} 20 0.1 (22,087)
{32,183) (29,6549} Personnel and operating costs (32,577} (32,648) 69 0.2 (33,781)
{2,354 {2,207} Finance costs {1,870} (2,079) 109 52 (2,284)
- Forecast for future new operating spending . - . - -
Top-down expense adjustment . 178 (178} (100.0) 400
7,292 6,615 Met cash flows from core Crown operations {801} {574) {227} (39.5) (1,141)
[1,433) {1,256} Net purchase of physical assets (1,367) (1,491) 124 53 (1,778)
[1,254) {1,030} Met increase in advances (953} (1,588) 633 399 (1,640)
(444) (525} Met purchase of investments (1,945} (2,608) 663 25.4 (1,932)
(2,104) {1,240} Contribution to NZ Superannuation Fund (2,069) (2,071) 2 0.1 (2,242)
. Forecast for future new capital spending . - . - .
Top-down capital adjustment - 150 f150) {100.0) 275
2,057 1,864 Residual cash (7,135) (8,180) 1,045 12.8 (8,458
Financed by:
Other net salef{purchase) of marketable
[3.595] (3.584) securities and deposits (1372) (4,857) 3485 718  [4,335)
(1,538) {2,120} Total operating and investing activities {8,507) (13,037} 4,530 34.7  (12,793)
Used in:
Met {repayment)fissue of other New Zealand
{1,585) {1,016}  dollar borrowing 9585 16,288 (6,703} [41.2] 16,266
Met {repayment)fissue of foreign currency
501 1,000  borrowing (2,457} (5051) 2,594 514 (6,063
86 172 Issues of circulating currency 519 S09 10 2.0 509
249 33 Decrease/(increase) in cash (1,232} (1,131) (101) {89) (1,143)
(343 189 6415 10,615 (4,200} (39.5) 9,563
Met cash inflow/{outflow) to be offset by
{1,887 {1,831}  domestic bands 2,092) (2.422) 330 13.6  (3.230)
Gross Cash Proceeds from Domestic Bonds
1,757 1,561 Domestic bonds (market) 4,843 5,065 (222} f4.4) 5,852
130 130 Domestic bonds (non-market) 514 572 (58} (10.1)} 5593
1,887 1,691 Total gross cash proceeds from domestic bonds 5,357 5,637 (280} (5.0} 6,445
200 Repayment of domestic bonds (market) {2,750} (2,700} (sa) f1.a)  (2,700)
40 Repayment of domestic bonds (non-market) (515} {515} . - (515)
240 Total repayment of domestic bonds {3,265) (3,215} {50} {1.8) (3,215)

Met (repayments of}/cash proceeds from
1,887 1,931  domestic bonds 2,002 2472 (330} (138 3,230

41
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Note 19: Acquisition of Toll (NZ) Limited

On 1 July 2008, negotiations were completed and an agreement was signed for the purchase of 100% of the shares in
Toll (Mew Zealand) Limited. Prior to the acquisition, assets and operations not integral to the rail operation were
separated out of Toll (New Zealand) Limited. On acquisition by the Government, the company was renamed KiwiRail
Holdings Limited.

Ownership of the rail business is intended to place the Governmeant in @ batter position to integrate rail planning and
funding with its wider transport policy, and to ensure capital investment for improving the rolling stock.

The cost of acguisition of the company was 5590 million, settled in cash on 1 July. &n audited assessment as at

May 2003 of the fair value of the assets acguired and lizbilities assumed through this purchases was 5369 million. No
goodwill has been recognised and the difference betweaen the assessment of the fair value of the assets acquired and
lizbilities assumed and the cost of acquisition has been charged to the statement of financial performance.

In the eleven months ended 31 May 2009, revenue =arned by KiwiRail Holdings Limited of 5593 million and an
operating surplus of 53 million has been included in the financial statements of the Government.

Note 20: Crown Retail Deposit Guarantee Scheme and Wholesale Funding Guarantee Facility

The Gowvernment provides two guarantee schemes in relation to financial institution deposits; the retail deposit
scheme and the wholesale funding guarantee facility.

Asat 31 May 2009, guarantees have been trisgered for two entities, Mascot Finance and Strata Finance, and the
estimated net cost associated with these guarantess has been included in the Statement of Financial Performance.
The likelihood that any further guarantees will be called is not considered probable at this time. Therefore no
additionzal provisicn has been made in these financial statements. Information on the Government's eXposure as a
result of these schemes and management of this exposure is detziled below.

Retail Deposit Scheme

On 12 October 2008 the Minister of Finance annocunced an opt-in retail deposit guaraniee scheme. The cbhjective of
the two year opt-in retail deposit scheme is to ensure ongoing retail depositor confidence in New Zealand’s financial
system given the international financial market turbulence. Under the retail deposit guarantee scheme, fees are
payable to the government by participating institutions if they hold significant depaosits (i.e, greater than 55 billion) or
if they experiznce significant growth in depaosits [i.e., greater than 10% per annum). Approved deposit takers 1o date
are listed on the Treasury web-site.

The Government 1s managing its exposure to this risk both through the prudential regulation processes for registered
banks, and by requiring other deposit takers who sign the guaranties to agree to certain controls on their business
including:

* some rastrictions on distributions to shareholders
#  some assurance that the business dezlings of the depaosit taker are on arms-l2ngth terms
= the ability for the Crown to appoint an inspector

= the ability for the Crown to withdraw the guarantee if the business is being deliberately operated in a way to
underming the intention of the guarantee, and

#  personal undertakings from directors to ensure the non-bank deposit takers comply with the guarantze,



As at 31 May 2009, 89 financial institutions had joined the scheme and deposits totalling $126.3 billion had been
guarantzed. This is the maximum exposure and does not include any offset resulting from the recovery of the
remaining assats of the financial institution in the event the guarantee is called upon. The Crown assesses the
potential loss associated with the guaranteed entities as being in the range of 5650 - 5700 millicn under a liguidation
scenario for all guaranteed non-bank deposit taking entities. This liquidation scenaric assumes that all such
guaranteed entities default, but that default does not expose the Crown to a potential loss in all instances. The
forecasts assume that the retail deposit guarant2e scheme will finish in COctober 2010, Risks associated either with
extending the scheme, or second round effects of finishing at that time that are not quantifiable at the present time.

Wholesale Funding Guarantee Facility

On L November 2008 the Minister of Finance announced an opt-in wholasale funding guarantee facility. The
ocbjective of the opt-in wholesale funding guarantee facility is to facilitate access to international financial markets by
MNew Zealand financial institutions, In a global environment where international investars remain highly risk averse
and where many other governments have offered guaranteas on their banks’ wholesale debt. Under the wholesale
funding guarantee facility, the Government receives a fee from each participating institution basad on the
institution’s credit rating and the term and amount of guarantead dabt issued.

Deposit-taking financizl institutions sesking to utilise the wholesale funding guarantes facility will be expected to have
applied for a guarantee under the Crown retail deposit guarantze scheme. In addition to the risk management under
the retail scheme, the Government further manages its risk exposure by:

*  limiting the availability of the scheme to financial institutions that have an investment grade credit rating (BBE- or
better), and have substantial New Zealand borrowing and lending cperations (but not to institutions that are
simply financing a parent or related company)

#  |imiting the amount of debt covered by the guarantee to debt up to 125 percent of the total stock of eligible
types of debt in issue prior to the intensification of the crisis

#  gstablishing additicnal capital buffers by requiring an additional two percent Tier 1 capital buffer above the four
percent regulatory minimum, and

#  requiring the debt issuer to hedge and manage any foreign exchange risk.

Asat 31 May 2009, 52.0 billion whaolesale securities had been guaranteed. Subseguent to balance date, additional
whaolesale securities totalling 5305 million have baen guaranteed.
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Statement of Parliamentary Supply

summary of Resource Outturn 2006-07

2006-07 2005-06
Mat Total
Quitturn
comparad
o Estimate
Savings/ Total
Estimate Qurturm {Excess) Outturn
Request for Gross Gross
Resources Hote § Expenditure AinA* Met Total | Expenditure AinA*® HetTota
£000) £000 £000 £000 L0040 £0001 £000
1 1) 3BT IR3 Y 1478181 | 32349202 | 32,996,683 | 1,478,181 ] 31,518,502 12,737 691
2 1] 1443083 15557 | 1427526 | 1463977 15557 | 1,448.420 1,055,848
3 11 1,047 661 - 10476611 1038073 - 1,038073 1,068 595
Total resour ces I 36318127 ) 1,453,738 | 34824380 | 35498733 | 1,493,738 | 34,004,995 14862134
Hon operating cost A in A 556,152 438 287 7430
“Bppropriation i Aid (&in &)
Net Cash Requirement 2006-07
Note Estimate Outtum
£000 £000
Het Cash Requirement | 4 | 33,745,551 | 31,454,292

summary of Income Payable to the Consolidated Fund

{In addition to appropriations in aid, the following income relates to the Department and is payable to the
Consolidated Fund [cash receipts being shown in italics)).

Outtum 2006-07
Receipts

Income

Total I g 1
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Operating Cost Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2007

Hote 2006-07

Staff msts

Other operating costs
Gross o perating osts
Operaing income

Netoperatimg cost before interest

et interest payable
(ost of capital chame

Netoperating cost

Hetresource outium

Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses

for the year ended 31 March 2007

11,204,262
20764 7%

—_— i~

21,969,058

(1.42,352)

20,539,666

167,09
3,20.907

13,048,669

24,004,995

Note

et gain on revaluation of imtangible fived assats

Mt gain an revaluation of tangible fied assets

Net (gain}/loss on revaluation of stock

Net {gain}/loss an revaluation of investments
Receipts of donated assets and gain on reval uation

et gain on change in the discourt rate of pension scheme

Recognised gains for the finandal year
Priar year adjustment®

Recognised gains since the kst Annual Accounts

|B02.007)
(1,62,943)
385024
5,991
[59,233)
(50, 6001)

MEEERERE

(2,946,838)

2005-06

11,254,851
20,171,182

31,426,012

(1,390,597

30,035,016

1,252,190
3,106,269

34,303,525

34,862,124

{312,151)
{1,888 608
(225,073
(242 5900
(111.753)

(2,780,175)

4.343,036)

7,128,211

*Gain arking from the transfer of diil nudear liabilities to the Hudear Decommissioning Authority on 1 Apri 2008, Further details can be found in the Minisry of Defence Report

anif Acvoaots AN05-06



Balance Sheet

as at 31 March 2007

Hote 31 Mardh 2007 31 March 2006
£000 £000 £000)
Fixed Assats
Intangible assets 24162 512 12982 695
Tangible fixed assats 74,600,538 71,774 958
| meestments 500,062 514132
95,211,785
Current Assets
Stocks and work-in-progress 532139 6,052,227
Debtors 3237419 291,155
Cash at bankand in hand 473 676 1,018,245
9,032 489 9,991,627
Creditors: amaunts falling due within one year 6,738 594 6,449 330
Het qurrent assats 1293 895 3,542,138
Total assets less current liabilities 101 557,117 98814083
Creditors: amaurts falling due after maore than ane year 1,057,601
Prawsions for liabilities and chanes 6,274, %44
6,747,027 73321545
Hetassets 94, 810,090 91,481,478
Taxpayers squity
taeneral fund 7543418 72420177
Rewaluaion reserve 17,129,769 16,635 683
Dionated assets resanie 2013 539 213028
Imvestment reserve 23259 242 590
94, 810,090 91,481,478

Cash Flow Statement

for the year ended 31 March 2007
Hote

Net cash outflow from operating activities 211 (24,671 233)
(apital expenditure and financial imvestment 32 (6,767 B65)
Payments of amounts due to the Consolidated Fund (119 654)
Financing 234 31,014,183

Inaease{decrease] in cashat bank and in hand 25 (544 569)
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Statement of Operating Costs by Departmental

Aim and Objectives

for the year ended 31 March 2007

Aim

The principal activity of the Department is to deliver security for the people of the United Kingdom and the

Owverseas Territories by defending them, including against terrorism; and to act as a force for good by strengthe

international peace and stability.

In pursuance of this aim, the Department has the following objectives:

Gross

Objective 1:
Ahieving success in the tsks we
undertake

Objective 2:

Bieing ready to respond to the tasks that

might arise 17,273,390

Objective 3:

Building forthe future 21,952 325
34,330 958

Paying war persiors benefits 1,038,073

Total 35,378,061

Income

(1,081,121)

[44,986)

(1,429 392)

(1,429,392)

VoY

2006-07
Het

£000

i

Gross Income

£000 £000
3984 800 {420,801) 35
27 526 586 (2025, 270) b
3,204 461 {44.905) 31
34715937 {1,350, 567 133
1,068 595 - 10
35,754 532 {1,390, 597 143




Notes to the Accounts

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Introduction

1.1 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generic Accounts Direction issued by HM
Treasury under reference DAD(GEN)12/06 on 19 December 2006 and comply with the requirements of HM Treasury’s
Financial Reporting Manual [FReM), except where HM Treasury has approved the following departures to enable the
Department to reflect its own particular circumstances:

The Operating Cost Statement is not segmented into programme and non-programme expenditure.

The FReM's requirement for Departments to prepare accounts that present the transactions and flows for the
financial year and the balances at the year end between “core” department and the consolidated group in
respect of the Operating Cost Statement (and supporting notes) and Balance Sheet (and supporting notes) has

not been applied. Since agencies falling within the Departmental Boundary are on-vote and embedded within

the Departmental chain of command, HM Treasury permits them to be treated as an integral part of the “core”
Department. Throughout these accounts, the consolidated figures for the Ministry of Defence (including its on-vote
agencies) are deemed to represent those of the “core” Department.

The Department has not fully complied with the FReM emissions cap and trade scheme accounting reguirements
on grounds of materiality. Rather than registering an asset and liability to reflect its holding of allowances and its
obligation to pay for emissions discharged, the Department has reflected the purchase and sales of allowances as
expenditure and income within the Operating Cost Statement. All other costs associated with the scheme, such as
compliance checking, are also charged to the Operating Cost Statement.

Although FRS 15, as interpreted by the current FReM, requires that all tangible fixed assets be subject to a
quinguennial revaluation by external professional valuers, the 2007-08 FReM permits entities to use the most
appropriate valuation methodology available, including that of applying appropriate indices, to uplift non-
property fixed assets to current values. Since it is considered that a truer and fairer representation of the values of
the Department’s non-property fixed assets may be achieved by using appropriately robust indices, rather than

a mixture of indices and quinquennial professional revaluation, this approach has been applied to the 2006-07
accounts,

Accounting Convention

1.2 These financial statements are prepared on an accruals basis under the historical cost convention, modified to
include the revaluation of certain fixed assets and stocks.

Basls of Preparation of Departmental Resource Accounts

1.3 These financial statements comprise the consolidation of the Department, its Defence Supply Financed
Agencies and those Advisory Non Departmental Public Bodies (NDPBs) sponsored by the Department, which are not
self-accounting. The Defence Agencies and the Advisory NDPBs sponsored by the Department are listed in Note 35.

1.4 Five of the Department’s agencies are established as Trading Funds. As such, they fall outside Voted Supply

and are subject to a different control framework. The Department’s interests in the Trading Funds are included in
the financial statements as ficed asset investments. Executive NDPBs operate on a self-accounting basis and are not
included within the consolidated accounts. They receive grant-in-aid funding from the Department, which is treated
as an expense in the Operating Cost Statement.

1.5 The Department’s interest in QinetiQ Group ple, formerly a Self-Financing Public Corporation, is included in the
financial statements as a fixed asset investment.

1.6 The Armed Forces Pension Scheme (AFPS) is not consolidated within these financial statements. Separate
accounts are prepared for the AFPS.
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1.7 Machinery of Government changes which involve the merger of two or more Departments into one new
Department, or the transfer of functions or responsibility of one part of the public service sector to another, are
accounted for using merger accounting in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 6.

Met Operating Costs

1.8 Costs are charged to the Operating Cost Statement in the period in which they are incurred and are matched
to any related income. Costs of contracted-out services are included net of recoverable VAT, Other costs are VAT
inclusive, although a proportion of this VAT is recovered via a formula agreed with HM Revenue and Customs.
Sumpluses and deficits on disposal of fueed assets and stock are included within Mote 10 - Other Operating Costs,

1.9 Income from services provided to third parties is included within operating income, net of related VAT. In
accordance with FRS 21, as interpreted by the FReM, Trading Fund dividends are recognised as operating income ¢
an accruals basis, whilst other dividends are recognised in the year in which they are declared.

Fixed Assats

1.10 The Department’s fixed assets are expressed at their current value through the application of the Modified
Historical Cost Accounting Convention (MHCA). Prospective indices, which are produced by the Defence Analytica
Services Agency, are applied at the start of each financial year to the fixed assets which fall within the categories
listed below. These indices, which lock ahead to the subsequent Balance Sheet date, are also adjusted to reflect the
difference between the actual change in prices in the pricr year and the earlier prediction.

- Land (by region and type);

— Buildings - Dwellings (UK and specific overseas indices);

- Buildings - Mon Dwellings (UK and specific overseas indices);

- Single Use Military Equipment — Sea Systems;

- Single Use Military Equipment — Air Systems;

- Single Use Military Equipment — Land Systems;

- Plant and Machinery;

—  Transport - Fighting Equipment;

- Transport — Other;

- ITand Communications Eguipment - Office Machinery and Computers; and
— ITand Communications Equipment — Communications Equipment.

1.11 Property fixed assets are also subject to a quingquennial revaluation by external professional valuers in
accordance with FRS 15, as interpreted by the FReM.

1.12 Assets under construction are valued at cost and are subject to indexation. On completion, they are released
from the project account into the appropriate asset category.

1.13 The Departrnent’s policy on the capitalisation of subsequent expenditure under FRS15 is to account separate
for material major refits and overhauls, when their value is consumed by the Department over a period which diffe
from that of the overall life of the corresponding core asset and where this is deemed to have a material effecton t
carrying values of a fixed asset and the depreciation charge.

1.14 Subsequent expenditure is also capitalised, where it is deemed to enhance significantly the operational
capability of the equipment, including extension of life, likewise when it is incured to replace or restore a
companent of an asset that has been treated separately for depreciation purposes.



Intangible Fixed Assets

1.15 Pure and applied research costs are charged to the Operating Cost Statement in the period in which they are
incurred.

1.16 Development costs are capitalised where they contribute towards defining the specification of an asset

that will enter production, and those not capitalised are charged to the Operating Cost Statement. Capitalised
development costs are amortised, on a straight line basis, over the planned operational life of that asset type, e.g.
class of ship or aircraft. Amortisation commences when the asset type first enters operational service within the
Departrment. If it is decided to withdraw the whaole or a significant part of an asset type early, then a corresponding
proportion of any remaining unamortised development costs is written off to the Operating Cost Statement, along
with the value of the underlying tangible fieed assets. For development costs, a significant withdrawal of assets is
deemed to be 20% or greater of the net book value of the underlying asset class.

Tangible Fixed Assets

1.17 The useful economic lives of tangible fixed assets are reviewed annually and adjusted where necessary. The
Departmental capitalisation threshold is £10,000, and this is applied when deciding whether to register an asset on
the Fixed Asset Register (FAR). The decision to record an asset on a FAR normally takes place at the point of initial
acquisition.

1.18 In these financial statements, Guided Weapons, Missiles and Bombs (GWME) and Capital Spares are
categorised as fived assets and subject to depreciation. The depreciation charge in the Operating Cost Statement
also includes the cost of GWME fired to destruction. The principal asset categories and their useful economic lives,
depreciated on a straight line basis, are:

Categoy fears
Land and Buildings Land Indefinite, not depreciated
Buildings, permanent 40-50
Buildings, temporary 5-20
Leasshald Shorter of expected lifie and lease period
Single sz Military Equipment (including GWME) | Air Systems — Fxed Wing 12-35
HirSystems — RotaryWing 2530
Seq Systems — Surface Ships M-30
Sea Systems — Submarines B-12
Land Systems — Armoured Vehicles 2530
Land Systems — Small Arms 10-15
Plant and Machinery Equipment 10-25
Plant and Machinery 5-25
TrRreport Hir Systems — Fixed Wing 535
HirSystems — RotaryWing 15-32
Seq Systems — Surface Ships A-30
Land Systems — Specialissd Vehicks 15-30
Land Systems — Other Standard Vehicks ]1-5
IT and Communications Equipment (ther Machinary I-10
Communications Equipment 1-30
(Capital Spares Iterns of repairable material retained for the Aslife of prime equipment supported
purpose of replacing parts of an asset undengaing
repair, refurbishment, maintenance, servicing,
modification, enhancement or conversion
Operational Heritage Assats * As othertangible fixed assets

perationd Heritage &ssets are included within the privdpal assst categony to which they relate.




Donated Assets

1.19 Donated assets (i.e. those assets that have been donated to the Department or assets for which the
Department has continuing and exclusive use, but does not own legal title, and for which it has not given
consideration in return) are capitalised at their current valuation on receipt and are revalued/depreciated on the
same basis as purchased assets.

1.20 The Donated Assets Reserve represents the value of the orginal donation, additions and any subsequent
professional revaluation and indexation (MHCA). Amounts equal to the donated asset depreciation charge,
impairment costs and deficit/surplus on disposal arising during the year, are released from this reserve to the
Operating Cost Statement.

Impairment

1.21 The charge to the Operating Cost Statement in respect of impairment arises on the decision to take a fixed
asset out of service and sell it; on transfer of a fixed asset into stock; on reduction in service potential or where the
application of MHCA indices causes a downward revaluation below the depreciated historical cost, which is deemed
to be permanent in nature. Any reversal of an impairment cost is recognised in the Operating Cost Statement to

the extent that the original charge, adjusted for subsequent depreciation, was recognised in the Operating Cost
Statement. The remaining amount is recognised in the Revaluation Reserve.

Disposal of Tangible Fixed Assets

1.22 Disposal of assets is principally handled by two specialist agencies: Defence Estates for property assets and the
Disposal Services Agency for non-property assets.

1.23 Property assets identified for disposal are included at the open market value, with any write down in value to
the net recoverable amount (MRA) charged to the Operating Cost Statement against impaiment whilst any increase
in value to the NRA is credited to the Revaluation Reserve. On subsequent sale, the surplus or deficit is included in
the Operating Cost Statement under surplus/deficit on disposal of fixed assets.

1.24 Mon-property assets are subject to regular impairment reviews. An impairment review is also carried out when
a decision is made to dispose of an asset and take it out of service. Amy write down in value to the MRA is charged

to the Operating Cost Statement against impairment whilst any increase in value to the NRA is credited to the
Revaluation Reserve. The surplus or deficit at the point of disposal is included in the Operating Cost Statement under
surplus/deficit on disposal of fixed assets. Non-property assets, where the receipts on sale are anticipated not to be
separately identifiable, are transferred to stock at their NRA and shown under assets declared for disposal. Any write
down on transfer is included in the Operating Cost Statement under impairment.

1.25 Disposals exclude fixed assets written off and written on. These items are included within other movements in
Motes 13 and 14 {Intangible and Tangible Fived Assets).

Leased Assets

1.26 Assets held under finance leases are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease term or their estimated useful economic lives. Rentals paid are apportioned between reductions in the capital
obligations included in creditors, and finance costs charged to the Operating Cost Statement. Expenditure under
operating leases is charged to the Operating Cost Statement in the period in which it is incured. In circumstances
where the Department is the lessor of a finance lease, amounts due under a finance lease are treated as amounts
receivable and reported in Debtors.
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Private Finance Initiative (PFI) Transactions

1.27 Where the substance of the transaction is such that the risks and rewards of ownership remain with the
Department, the assets and liabilities are reported on the Department’s Balance Sheet. Unitary charges in respect
of on-balance sheet PFl deals are apportioned between reduction in the capital obligation and charges to the
Operating Cost Statement for service performance and finance cost. Where the risks and rewards are transferred to
the private sector, the transaction is accounted for in the Operating Cost Statement in accordance with FRS 5 and
HM Treasury Guidance.

1.28 Where assets are transfemred to the Private Sector Provider, and the consideration received by the Department
is in the form of reduced unitary payments, the sales value is accounted for as a prepayment. This prepayment is
then reduced (charged to the Operating Cost Statement) over the course of the contract, as the benefits of the
prepaid element are utilised.

Investments

1.29 Investments represent holdings that the Department intends to retain for the foreseeable future. Fixed asset
investments are stated at market value where available; otherwise they are stated at cost. In the case of Trading
Funds (which are not consolidated into the Department’s resource accounts), the value of loans and public dividend
capital held by the Department is recorded at historic cost. In February 2008, QinetiQ Group plc became a listed
company. The MoD's investment in QinetiQ Group plc is now recorded at market value. Details of the QinetiC

Group plcinvestment are given in Note 15. Investments may either be equity investments, held in the name of the
Secretary of State for Defence, or medium or long-term loans made with the intention of providing working capital
or commercial support.

1.30 Joint Ventures would be accounted for using the Gross Equity method of accounting. Under this method, the
Department’s share of the aggregate gross assets and liabilities underlying the net equity investments would be
shown on the face of the Balance Sheet. The Operating Cost Statement would include the Department’s share of the
investee’s turnover. The Department currently has no Joint Ventures,

Stocks and Work-Iin-Progress

1.31 Stock is recognised on the Departments Balance Sheet from the point of acquisition to the point of issue for
use, consumption, sale, write-off or disposal. The point of consumption for Land stocks is the point at which stock is
issued from depots. For Air stocks, the point of consumption is when stocks are issued from final depots such as an
airbase, and for Naval stocks itis when the stock item is used.

1.32 Stock is valued at current replacement cost, or historic cost if not materially different. Provision is made to
reduce cost to net realisable value (NRV) where there is no expectation of consumption or sale in the ordinary course
of the business. Stock provision is released to the Operating Cost Statement on consumption, disposal and write-off.

1.33 Internal work in progress represents the ongoing work on the manufacture, modification, enhancement or
conversion of stock items and is valued on the same basis as stocks. External work in progress represents ongoing
work on production or repair contracts for extemal customers and is valued at the lower of current replacement cost
and MRV,

1.34 Assets declared for disposal include stock held for disposal and those non-property fixed assets identified for
disposal where receipts are not anticipated to be separately identifiable.

1.35 Stocks written-off, included within Other Operating Costs, represent the book value of stock which has been
scrapped, destroyed or lost during the year, and also adjustments to bring the book values into line with the figures
recorded on the supply systems.
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Provisions for Liabilities and Charges

1.36 Provisions for liabilities and charges have been established under the criteria of FRS 12 and are based on
realistic and prudent estimates of the expenditure required to settle future legal or constructive obligations that
exist at the Balance Sheet date.

1.37 Provisions are charged to the Operating Cost Statement unless the expenditure provides access to current

and future economic benefits, in which case the provision is capitalised as part of the cost of the underlying facility.
In such cases, the capitalised provision will be depreciated and charged to the Operating Cost Statement over the
remaining estimated useful econemic life of the underlying asset. All long-term provisions are discounted to current
prices using the rate advised by HM Treasury. The rate for financial year 2006-07 is 2.2% (2.2% for 2005-06). The
discount is unwound over the remaining life of the provision and shown as an interest charge in the Operating Cost
Statement.

Reserves

1.38 The Revaluation Reserve reflects the unrealised element of the cumulative balance of revaluation and
indexation adjustments on fixed assets and stocks (excluding donated assets and those financed by Government
grants). The Donated Asset Reserve reflects the net book value of assets that have been donated to the Department.

1.39 The Investment Reserve represents the value of the Departmental investment in QinetiQ Group plcon
flotation, and the subsequent movement in market valuation as at 31 March 2007.

1.40 The General Fund represents the balance of the Taxpayers’ Equity.

Pensions

1.41 Present and past employees are mainly covered by the Civil Service pension arangements for civilian
personnel and the AFPS for Service personnel. There are separate scheme statements for the AFPS and Civil Service
pensions as a whole.

1.42 Both the AFPS and the main Civil Service pension schemes are unfunded defined benefit pension schemes,
although, in accordance with the HM Treasury FReM, the Department accounts for the schemes in its accounts

as if they were defined contribution schemes. The employers charge is met by payment of a Superannuation
Contribution Adjusted for Past Experience (SCAPE), formerly known as an Accruing Superannuation Liability Charge
(ASLC), which is calculated on the basis of the current pay of serving personnel. The SCAPE represents an estimate
of the cost of providing future superannuation protection for all personnel currently in pensionable employment.
In addition, civilian personnel contribute 1.5% of salary to fund a widow/widower's pension if they are members of
classic, and 3.5% if they are members of premium. The Department’s Balance Sheet will only include a creditor in
respect of pensions to the extent that the contributions paid to the pension funds in the year fall short of the SCAPE
and widow/widower's pension charges due. Money purchase pensions delivered through employer-sponsored
stakeholder pensions have been available as an alternative to all new Civil Service entrants since October 2002,

1.43 The pension schemes undergo a reassessment of the SCAPE contribution rates by the Government Actuary
at four-yearly intervals. Provisions are made for costs of early retirement programmes and redundancies up to the
minimum retirement age and are charged to the Operating Cost Statement.

1.44 The Department operates a number of small pension schemes for civilians engaged at overseas locations.
Since 1 April 2003, they have been accounted forin accordance with FRS 17 - Retirement Benefits. The pension
scheme liability is included within the total provisions reported at Note 20 - Provisions for Liabilities and Charges,
and following a change in policy by HM Treasury, the gain on the change in the discount rate at 31 March 2007 is
shown in the General Fund and the Statement of Recognised Gains and Losses. Gains or Losses arising from discount
rate changes prior to 2006-07 have been charged to the Operating Cost Statement.

1.45 The disclosures required under FRS 17 for the main pension schemes are included in: the Remuneration
Report, Mote 9 - Staff Numbers and Costs, and on the websites of the Civil Service Pension Scheme and the Armed
Forces Pension Scheme (see Mote @ paragraphs 9.3 and 9.4).

VA



Early Departure Costs

1.46 The Department provides in full for the cost of meeting pensions up to the minimum retirement age in respect
of military and civilian personnel early retirement programmes and redundancies announced in the current and
previous years. Pensions payable after the minimum retirement age are met by the Armed Forces Pension Scheme
for military personnel and the Civil Service pension arrangements for civilian personnel.

Cost of Capital Charge

1.47 A charge, reflecting the cost of capital utilised by the Department, is included in the Operating Cost Statement
and credited to the General Fund. The charge is calculated using the HM Treasury standard rate for financial year
2006-07 of 3.5% (2005-06: 3.5%) in real terms on all assets less liabilities except for the following, where the charge is nil:

# Donated assets and cash balances with the Office of HM Paymaster General (OPG).

» Liabilities for the amounts to be surrendered to the Consolidated Fund and for amounts due from the
Consolidated Fund.

*  Assets financed by grants.
» Additions to heritage collections where the existing collection has not been capitalised.

1.48 The cost of capital charge on the fixed asset investments in the Trading Funds is calculated at a specific rate
applicable to those entities, and is based on their underlying net assets.

Foreign Exchange

1.49 Transactions that are denominated in a foreign currency are translated into Sterling using the General
Accounting Rate ruling at the date of each transaction. W55 and Euros are purchased forward from the Bank of
England. Monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the spot rate applicable at the Balance Sheet date and the
exchange differences are reported in the Operating Cost Statement.

1.50 Overseas non-monetary assets and liabilities are subject to annual revaluation and are translated at the spot
rate applicable at the Balance Sheet date. The exchange differences are taken to the Revaluation Reserve for owned
assets, or the Donated Asset Reserve for donated assets.
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United States Government
Reconciliations of Net Operating Cost and Unified Budget Deficit
for the Years Ended September 30, 2008, and September 30, 2007

{In billions of dollars) 2008 2007

Mt Operating Cost e {1,009.13 (275.5)

Components of Met Operating Cost Not Part of the Budget Deficit:
Increase in Liability for Military Employee Benefits (Note 12):

Increass in military pension Babiliies 1253 61.7
{Decreaze) in military health liakilities . {15.3) (1.3)
{Decrease) in other military benefits (0.13 (0.1}
Increase in liability for military employes BEnefits_ ... 108.9 G0.3
Increase (Decrease) in liability for veteran's compensation (Note 12):
Increase (Decreasze) in liabilities for veterans. ..o 28T S (26.8)
Increase in liabilities for survivors 502 0.8
Increase (Decrease) in liabilities for burial benefits ... 0.3 (0.1)
Increase (Decreaze) in liability for veteran's compensation...........ocooocoeeeeeee. 3380 (26.1)
Increase in liabilities for civilian employee benefits (Mote 12):
Increase in civilian pension Habilities ... G8.5 ara
Increase in civilian health labilities. . 302 16.4
Increase in other civilian benefits ... 22 22
Increase in liahilities for civiian employee hensfits 100.9 35.9
Increase in envirenmental and disposal liabilities (Hote 13):
Increass in Ensrgy’s environmental and disposal lakilities ... 24 333
{Decrease) Increasze in all others” environmental and disposal liabilities... ... (1.8) 2.5
Increase in environmental and disposal BabilES ..o 0.5 36.8
Drepreciation BXPEMER e e 543 453
Property, plant, and squipment disposals and revaluations .. 50 10.9
Increasze in benefits dus and payable ... 10.7 4.4
Increaszs (Decrease) in insurance program liabilties .. 51 (0.1}
Increase in other liabilities 416 218
Seignicrage and sale of Qold .. e (0.7 (0.8)
Increass in accounts Payalle ... e 71 7B
{Increase) in net accounts and taxes receivable ..o (2.2) (19.0)
{Increase) in Investments in Government Sponsored Enterprises ... ... (7.0% -
Increazs in Kespwell Pavable e 138 -
Components of the budget deficit that are not part of net operating cost:
Capitalized Fixed Aszets
Department of Defemms s (7T16]) {29.1)
All Other AQencies. ..., (34.8) (28.7)
Total Capitalized Fixed Asszets (1064} (56.8)
{Increase) Decrease in et INMVeniony e (12.5) 42
Decreaze (Increase) in Securities and Investments ... 18.2 (12.9)
(Increase) N other BSEEtS ..o e (14.5) {10.0)
Principal repayments of precredit reform 08NS oo a1 B8.5
All Other Recomeiling FemS e e e (114 (15.5)
Unified Budget dafioit.... .o (454.8) (162.8)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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United States Government
Statements of Changes in Cash Balance from Unified Budget and Other Activities
for the Years Ended September 30, 2008, and September 30, 2007

{In billigns of dollars) 2008 2007

Unified budget defieit ... {454 83) (162.8)

Adjustments for noncash outlays included
in the budget:

Interest accrued by Treasury on debt

eld by the public e, 200.0 1894
Subsidy expense (Note d) ... 3.0) (9.3)
Subtotal 206.0 1801

ltems affecting the cash balance not included
in the Budget:

Nef Transactions from financing activity:

Borrowings from the public ..o 56158 4,547 .3
Fepayment of debt held by the public._....... (4.853.1) (4,340.4)
Agency securities ... - (0.4}
Subtotal o Te2.7 206.5

Nef transactions from monetary and other

activity:
Interest paid m.r Treasury on debt held ':-J.f (186.1)
the public_.. S e 273.3)
T 4.1} 7.6)
SUBIOEl e (217.4) (193.7)

Cash and other monetary assets: (Note 2):
Increase in cash and other monetary

bR 2965 301
Balance beginning of period ... 128.0 a7 9
Balance endof period ... 424 5 1280

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thess financial statements.
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Sample City

Budgetary Comparison Schedule

HUD Programs Fund

For the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Budgetary fund balances,
January 1

Resources (inflows):
Federal grants
State grants
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous
Amounts available
for appropriation

Charges to.appropriations
(outflows):

Community development:
Ombudsman office
Weatherization program

Transfers to other funds

Total

Budgetary fund balances,
December 31

Actual Amounts

(Budgetary
Budgeted Amounts Basis)

Original Final (See Note A)
$1,600,000 $1,618,441 $1,618,441
2,000,000 2,000,000 1,963,526
— 600,000 614,665
85,000 85,000 87,106
50,000 50,000 66,176
3,735,000 4,353,441 4,349,914
1,725,000 1,725,000 1,687,422
700,000 1,300,000 1,279,104
350,000 350,000 348,046
2,775,000 3,375,000 3,314,572
$ 960,000 $ 978,441 $1,035,342

Y

Varian

Final m
Positivg

—(Negativy
$ -

(38.473)
14,888

2,108
18,178




Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Budget-to-GAAP Reconciliation

Note A—Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “available for appropriation”
from the budgetary comparison schedule (G-1 and G-2)

Differences—budget to GAAP:

The fund balance at the beginning of the year is a budgetary
resource but is not a current-year revenue for financial

reporting purposes.

Transfers from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources
but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes.

The proceeds from the sale of the park land are budgetary
resources but are regarded as a special item, rather than
revenue, for financial reporting purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances—governmental
funds (Section 2200, “Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report,” paragraph .915, C-2).

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total changes to
appropriations” from the budgetary comparison schedule
(G-1and G-2).

Differences—budget to GAAP:

The City budgets for claims and compensated absences only

lo the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the modified

accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but not
received is reported in the year the order is placed for
bUdgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.

Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources

‘ ut are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes.

Total exp'enditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
?u’(pﬁndltures, and changes in fund balances—governmental

Nds (Section 2200, paragraph .915, C-2).

VY

General HUD Programs
Fund Fund

$92,370,775 $ 4,349,914

(2.742,799)  (1,618,441)

(129,323) —

(3,476,488) -

$86,022,165 $ 2,731,473

$90,938,522 $ 3,314,572

129,100 3,900
(186,690) (16,037)
(2,163,759) (348,046)

$88,717,173 $ 2,954,389




Sample City
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Variance with

' Actual Amounts Final Budget
Thevanancecolumn Budgeted Amounts  (Budgetary Basis) Positive
al. I Original Final (See Note A) (Negative)
mﬁlﬂﬂbﬂlanw, January 1 $ 3,528,750 $ 2,742,799 $ 2,742,799 $ —_—
Resources (inflows).
Property taxes 52,017,833 51,853,018 51,173,436 (679,582)
Franchise taxes 4,546,209 4,528,750 4,055,505 (473,245)
Public service taxes 8,295,000 8,307,274 8,969,887 662,613
{licenses'and permits 2,126,600 2,126,600 2,287,794 161,194
Fines:and forfeitures 718,800 718,800 606,946 (111,854)
Chargestor services 12,392,972 11,202,150 11,374,460 172,310
Grants 6,905,898 6,571,360 6,119,938 (451,422)
Saleof land 1,355,250 3,500,000 3,476,488 (23,512)
Miscellaneous 3,024,292 1,220,991 881,874 (339,117)
Interestreceived 1,015,945 550,000 552,325 2,325
Transfers from other funds 939,525 130,000 129,323 (677)

Amounts available for appropriation 96,867,074 93,451,742 92,370,775 (1,080,967)
harg “* ppropriations (outflows)
General government:

ega 665275 663,677 632,719 30,958
Viayor; legislative, city manager 3,058,750 3,192,910 2,658,264 534,646
Finance and accounting 1,932,500 1,912,702 1,852,687 60,015
Bitvclerkand alections 345860 354,237 341,206 13,031
Employee relations 1,315,500 1,300,498 1,234,232 56,266
: and economic development 1,975.600 1,784,314 1,642,575 141,739
Police 19,576,820 20,367,917 20,246,496 121,421
Firedepartment 9,565,280 9,559,967 9,559,967 -
_ 1cy medical services 2,323,171 2,470,127 2,459,866 10,261
ons 1,585,695 1,585,695 1,533,380 52,315
C WOrKS:
Public works administration 388,500 385,013 _ 383,397 1,616
Btreet maintenance 2,152,750 2,233,362 2,233,362 =
reet lighting 762,750 759,832 759,832 —_
Traffic operations 385945 374,945 360,509 14,436
Mechanical maintenance 1,625,685 1,272,696 1,256,087 16,609
Engineering services:
ring administration 1,170,650 1,158,023 1,158,023 -
Geugraphical information system 125,625 138,967 138,967 -
Health and sanitation:
Garbage oickup 5.756.250 6,174,653 6,174,653 -
Cemerery
Personal services 425000 425,000 422 562 2,438
Purchases of goods and services 299,500 299,500 283,743 15,757
e and recreation:
' 985230 1,023,465 1,022,167 1,298
Parks and recreation 9,521,560 9,786,397 9,756,618 29,779
_ munity communications 552,350 558,208 510,361 47,847
Nondepartmental:
Miscellaneous — 259817 259,817 =
Contingency 2,544,049 — — —
Transfers to other funds 2,970,256 2,163,759 2,163,759 —
Funding for school district 22,000,000 22,000,000 21,893,273 106,727
Total charges to appropriations 93,910,551 92,205,681 90,938,522 1,267,159
ry fund balance, December 31 $ 2,956,523 $ 1,246,061 $ 1432253 $ 186,192
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Sample City
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Budgeted Amounts

Original Final
REVENUES
Property taxes $52,017.833  $51.853.018
Other taxes—franchise and public service 12,841,209 12,836,024
Fees and fines 718,800 718,800
Licenses and permits 2,126,600 2,126,600
Intergovernmental 6,905,898 6.571,360
Charges for services 12,392 972 11,202,150
Interest 1.015,945 530,000
Miscellaneous 3,024,292 1,220,991
Total revenues 91,043,549 87,078,943
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government (including contingencies and miscellaneous) 11,837,534 9,468,155
Public safety 33,050,966 33,983,708
Public works 5.215,630 5,025,848
Engineering services 1,296,275 1,296,990
Health and sanitation 5,756,250 6,174,653
Cemetery 724,500 724,500
Culture and recreation 11,059,140 11,368,070
Education—payment to school district 22,000.000 22,000,000
Total expenditures 90,940,295 90,041,922
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expendi 103,254 (2,962,979)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 939,525 130,000
Transfers out (2.970.256) (2.163,759)
Total other financing sources and uses (2,030,731) _(2.033,759)
SPECIAL ITEM
Proceeds from sale of park land 1,355,250 3,500,000
Net change in fund balance (572,227) (1,496,738)
Fund balances—beginning 3,528,750 2,742,799
Fund balances—ending $ 2,956,523 § 1,246,081
Explanation of differences:

(1) The City budgets for claims and compensated absences only to the extent expected to be
paid, rather than on the modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for equipment and suppli 1 but not ived are reported in the year
the orders are placed for budgetary purposes, but are reported in the year the equipment
and supplies are received for GAAP purposes.
Net increase in fund balance—budget to GAAP

(2) The amount reported as “fund balance” on the budgetary basis of accounting derives from
the basis of accounting used in preparing the City's budget. (See Note XX for a description of
the City's budgetary accounting methed.) This amount differs from the fund balance reported
in the statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances (Section 2200,
paragraph .915, C-2) because of the cumulative effect of transactions such as those described
above.

[GASBS 34, 1477, lilustrations G-1-G-4]

Vo

actual Amounts

gudgetary Basis

§51,173,436
13,025,302
606,946
2.287,794
5,119,838
11,374,460
552,325
881,874
86,022,165

8.621,500
33,799,709
4,993,187
1,296,990
5,174,653
706,305
11,289,146
21,803,273
88,774,763
~(2.752,598)

129,323
(2.163,759)
(2.034,436)

3.476,488
(1,310,546)
2,742,799

_ 2.742.799
$ 1432253

M
(1)
(1)
(1)
(1)

(1

Budget to GAAP
Differences

Over (Under)
S

(9,335)
70,086
17412

§ 223,113

Actual Amounts

~ GAAP Basis

$51,173,436
13,025,392

88,717.173
(2.695,008)

129,323
(2.163,759)
(2.034,436)

3,476,488

_ 3.476.488
(1,252.956)
2,908 322

$ 1,655,366




Pl e
PRESENMNTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION W FIMNANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Additional Column Approach
For Government Y'Y for the Year Ended 31 December I0XX
Both Annual Budget And Financial Statements Adopt Accrual Basis
{(IMustrated only for Statement of Financial Performance. Similar presentation would be
adopted for other financial statements.}

= Diffevence:
Final Original | Original
Aciual Actual | Budget | Budget | Budget and
203301 |(in currency umits) 20RX 20X 20X Acrual
Eevenue
X Taxes X X X X
X Fees, fines, penalties and X X X X
licenses
X Bevenue from exchange X X X X
ransactions
X Transfers from other X X X X
ZOVETIImEnts
N ther revenue N N e i
X Total revenue X X X X
Expenses
(30 Wages, salaries, employes 30 30 ) (o
benefits
(30 Grants and other transfer 20 30 ) ()
AVINents
(30 upplies and consumaables 30 D W] =
use
(30 Depreciation/amortization 20 A (W] )
expense
(30 Other expenses 20 A (30 )
(30 Finance costs (] 20 (30 )
(X Total expenses X X (X )
X Share of surplus of associates X X X X
Surplus/(deficit) for the
X pertod X X X X
Armbutable to:
X Croners of the controlling X X X x
entity
X Minority interest X X X X
X X X X X

r

The “Dhffarence. ..” column is not raquived. However, 2 companison betweaen actuzl and the criginal

or the final budget, clearly identified as appropriate, may be meluded.
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A. Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts
For Government XX for The Year Ended 31 December 20XX
Budget On Cash Basis
{Classification Of Payments By Functions)

Wote: The budget and the accounting basis 15 different. This Statement of
Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts 15 prepared on the budget bas:s.

Budgeted Amounts Actual
Amounts on  Difference.

Comparable Final Budger

{in cwrrency wnits) Original  Final asis and Acmal
REECEIFTS
Taxanon X X X X

And Agreements

International agencies X X X X

Other Grants and Aid X X X X
Proceeds: Borrowing X X X X
Proceeds: Disposal of plant and

equipment X X X X
Trading Activities X X X X
Other receipts X X X X
Total receipts X X X X
PAYMENTS
Health (30 (20 () ()
Education ) (30 ) (30
Public order/safety (30 () () (3
Social protection X (30 i) (30
Defensze X (X () (30
Housmg and commumty amemties (30 () () (3
Recreational, cultural and religion 30 (30 i) (30
Economic affairs xX) (X (X (X
Other 20 i) () ()
Total pavments (X) (X)) i) (3
NET RECEIPTS(PAYMENTS) X X X X

The “Thifarence...” cobimom 1= not required. However, 2 comparison betarsen actuzl and the crizimal

or the final budget, clearky identified as approprizte, may be melidad
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